SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
443 24TH STREET
SAN LEON, TEXAS 77539

Regular Meeting

Notice is hereby given of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Leon
Municipal Utility District at 6:30 p.m., Wednesday, August 21, 2019 at the San Leon Volunteer
Fire Department 337 12% Street, San Leon, Texas for the purpose of Discuss/Consideration and
Act/Approval upon the following matters:

Call Meeting to Order;
Comments from District Residents;
Call Public Hearing concerning Adoption of the District Tax Rate and Authorize
Publication of Notice of Public Hearing, take Record Vote on Proposed Tax Rate;
Consider discussion from Boyd Thomure;
Consider and Approve a Proposed Development at 24" and Ave N for John Arena;
Consider and Approve a Proposed Development at 11® and Ave K for R. Saldierna;
Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on July 17, 2019;
Consider and Approve the Engineer’s Report;
Discuss and Approve of Pay Est. No. 3, from C. F. McDonald Electric Inc.;
Consider and Approve the Field Superintendent’s Report;
District Manager’s Report;
Review and Discuss Sludge Haul Proposals;
Review and Adopt Amended Rate Order;
Consider and Approve the Office Manager’s Report;
Discuss and Follow up on Outstanding Issues;
Director’s Report;
Recess into Executive Session pursuant to Section 551.071/551.072 and 551.07 of the
Texas Government Code regarding;
* Consultation with District’s Attorney,
* Personnel Matters;
Return to Regular Session and Act on Matters Discussed in Executive Session;
* Adjourn Meeting;

* * *

% K K R OF K N OH % H ¥ X * ¥

Janice Hoffman, Office Manager

Filing Date: 08/14/2019 2:38PM

I hereby certify that this instrument was FILED on the date and time stamped hereon
and RECORDED in the OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS of Galveston County, Texas.

Dwight D. Sullivan, County Clerk
Galveston County, Texas

DO NOT DESTROY - Warmning, this document is part of the Official Public Record.




SAN LEON
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTIRCT

TAX RATE SUMMARY

August 2019

SAMCO CAPITAL MARKETS, INC.
6805 CAPITAL OF TEXAS HIGHWAY, SUITE 350
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78731
(512) 914-0683
CLANE@SAMCOCAPITAL.COM
CHRISTINA M. LANE
MANAGING DIRECTOR




GALVESTON COUNTY 2019 CERTIFIED TOTALS As of Certification
Property Count: 5,491 ARB Approved Totals"?. 7/19/2019 7:44:49PM
| Land Value |
Homesite: 70,099,013
Non Homesite: 64,183,557
Ag Market: 1,948,010
Timber Market: 0 Total Land (+) 136,230,580
[ Tmprovement Value |
Homesite: 224,538,657
Non Homesite: 80,765,703  Total Improvements (+) 305,304,360
[ Non Real Count Value |
Personal Property: 223 9,074,400
Mineral Property: 0 0
Autos: 0 0 Total Non Real (+) 9,074,400
Market Value = 450,609,340
[Ag Non Exempt Exempt |
Total Productivity Market: 1,948,010 0
Ag Use: 7.150 0 Productivity Loss (-) 1.940.860
Timber Use: 0 0  Appraised Value = 448,668,480
Productivity Loss: 1,940,860 0
Homestead Cap ) 32,626,632
Assessed Value & 416,041,848
Total Exemptions Amount (-) 46,117,090
(Breakdown on Next Page)
Net Taxable = 369,924,758

APPROXIMATE TOTAL LEVY = NET TAXABLE * (TAX RATE / 100)

1,664,661.41 = 369,924,758 * (0.450000/ 100)

Tax Increment Finance Value:

Tax Increment Finance Levy:

MO07/636309

= 34, 32, B

Page 1 of 14

True Automation, Inc.

q




QAL\{ESTON COUNTY 2019 CERT IFIED TOT ALS As of Certification

Property Count: 5,491 ARB Approved Totals 7/19/2018 7:44:59PM

Exemption Breakdown

111 z

13 0 122,690

10 0 111,000

6 0 66,000

Dv4 17 0 204,000

DV4s 1 0 12,000
DVHS 23 0 4,129,465 4,129,465
DVHSS 1 0 125,594 125,594
EX-XV 103 0 15,227,030 15,227,030
EX-XV (Prorated) 1 0 8,101 8,101
EX366 12 0 2,640 2,640
HS 1,359 20,158,659 0 20,158,659
oVes 520 4,887,111 0 4,887,111
oVesSs 6 50,000 0 50,000
Totals 26,108,570 20,008,520 46,117,090
MO07/636309 Page 2 of 14 True Automation, Inc.

3




(_SALVESTON COUNTY 2019 CERTIFIED TOTALS As of Certification

“SAN LEON™
Property Count: 163 nder ARB Review Tolals/ 7/19/2019 7:44:49PM
e
| Land Value |
Homesite: 2,401,760
Non Homesite: 3,731,740
Ag Market: ]
Timber Market: 0 Total Land (+) 6,133,500
| Improvement Value |
Homesite: 7,687,670
Non Homesite: 7,595,800 Total Improvements (+) 15,283,560
| Non Rea Count Value |
Personal Property: 3 41,650
Mineral Property: 0 0
Autos: 0 0 Total Non Real (+) 41,650
Market Value = 21,458,710
[Ag Non Exempt Exempt |
Total Productivity Market. 0 0
Ag Use: 0 0 Productivity Loss (-) 0
Timber Use: 0 0 Appraised Value = 21,458,710
Productivity Loss: 0 0
Homestead Cap (-) 965,356
Assessed Value = 20,493,354
Total Exemptions Amount ) 1,177,910

(Breakdown on Next Page)

Net Taxable 7 19,315,444
U, X%
{ = s —
APPROXIMATE TOTAL LEVY = NET TAXABLE * (TAX RATE / 100) L D

86.919.50 = 19,315,444 * (0.450000 / 100) e

Tax Increment Finance Value: 0 — R
Tax Increment Finance Levy: 0.00 \ﬂ /6 4/8/ / 2 )

M07/636309 Page 30f 14 True Automation, Inc.

o




GALVESTON COUNTY

Property Count: 163

2019 CERTIFIED TOTALS

MO7 - SAN LEON
Under ARB Review Totals

As of Certification

7/19/2019 7:44:59PM

Exemption Breakdown

[Exempiion . Count Shzzlocal e soeaylotald
DP 1 10,000 0 10,000
Dv1 1 0 12,000 12,000
Dv2 1 0 7.500 7.500
DVHS 1 0 234,036 234,036
HS 35 794,374 0 794,374
oves 12 110,000 0 110,000
oVve5S 1 10,000 0 10,000

Totals 924,374 253,536 1,177,910
MO7/636309 Page 4 of 14 True Automation, inc.

)




GALVESTON COUNTY 2019 CER F@ TALS As of Certification
7 - SAN LEGON
Property Count: 5,654 Grand Totals 7/19/2019 7:44:49PM
e s I T :v?“ﬂ
Homesite: 72,500,773
Non Homesite: 67,915,297
Ag Market: 1,948,010
Timber Market: 0 Total Land (+) 142,364,080
[[Tmprovement " = values]
Homesite: 232,226,327
Non Homesite: 88,361,593  Total Improvements +) 320,587,920
mﬁgal,':;_;-f—' e R e e COUM A “Value:]
Personal Property: 226 9,116,050
Mineral Property: 0 0
Autos: 0 0 Total Non Real (+) 9,116,050
Market Value = 472,068,050
s e s . NonExempty; = Exempt’]
Total Productivity Market: 1,948,010 0
Ag Use: 7.150 0  Productivity Loss ) 1,940,860
Timber Use: 0 0  Appraised Value = 470,127,190
Productivity Loss: 1,940,860 0
Homestead Cap ) 33,591,988
Assessed Value = 436,535,202
Total Exemptions Amount ) 47,295,000
(Breakdown on Next Page)
Net Taxable - 389,240,202

APPROXIMATE TOTAL LEVY = NET TAXABLE * (TAX RATE / 100)
1,751,580.91 = 389,240,202 * (0.450000 / 100)

Tax Increment Finance Value:
Tax Increment Finance Levy:

MO07/636309

0.00

Page 5 of 14

True Automation, Inc.




E;ALV_ESTON COUNTY 2019 CERTIFIED TOTALS As of Certification

M0O7 - SAN LEON
Property Count: 5,654 Grand Totals 7/19/2019 7:44:59PM

Exemption Breakdown

[Eempdon—r e = e el e L e =
oP 800 0 1,022,
DV1 0 134,690 134,690
DV2 0 118,500 118,500
Dv3 6 0 66,000 66,000
DV4 17 0 204,000 204,000
DV4S 1 0 12,000 12,000
DVHS 24 0 4,363,501 4,363,501
DVHSS 1 0 125,594 125,584
EX-XV 103 0 15,227,030 15,227,030
EX-XV (Prorated) 1 0 8,101 8.101
EX366 12 0 2,640 2,640
HS 1,394 20,953,033 0 20,953,033
oves 532 4,997,111 0 4,997,111
ove5S 7 60,000 0 60,000
Totals 27,032,944 20,262,056 47,295,000

MO07/636309 Page 6 of 14 True Automation, Inc.




gAL\{ESTON COUNTY 2019 CERTIFIED TOT ALS As of Certification
MO07 - SAN LEON
Property Count: 5,491 ARB Approved Totals 7/19/2019  T7:44:59PM
State Category Breakdown
[ StateCode Description . Count . & NewVae T Taxable Value |
A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 2,632 $5,759,700 $354,631,446 $292,287,021
B MULTIFAMILY RESIDENCE 14 $0 $1,683,500 $1,583,706
C1 VACANT LOTS AND LAND TRACTS 2,115 $0 $37,837,863 $37,815,244
D1 QUALIFIED OPEN-SPACE LAND 15 114.7690 $0 $1,948,010 $6,883
E RURAL LAND. NON QUALIFIED OPE 32 121.0402 $0 $3,006,304 $2,698,845
F1 COMMERCIAL REAL PROPERTY 137 $1,562,870 $19,155,696 $19,095,745
J2 GAS DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 1 $0 $368,460 $368,460
J3 ELECTRIC COMPANY (INCLUDING C 1 $0 $2,566,120 $2,566,120
J4 TELEPHONE COMPANY (INCLUDI 5 $0 $360,390 $360,390
J6 PIPELAND COMPANY 1 $0 $19,160 $19,160
L1 COMMERCIAL PERSONAL PROPE 193 $0 $4,865,330 $4,865,330
L2 INDUSTRIAL AND MANUFACTURIN 8 $0 $882,560 $882,560
M1 TANGIBLE OTHER PERSONAL, MOB 451 $810.110 $7,508,640 $6,837,204
o RESIDENTIAL INVENTORY 24 $0 $533,750 $533,750
S SPECIAL INVENTORY TAX 1 $0 $4,340 54,340
X TOTALLY EXEMPT PROPERTY 116 $0 $15,237,771 $0
Totals 235.8092 $8,132,680 $450,609,340 $369,924,758
MO7/636309 Page 7 of 14 True Automation, Inc.




9AL‘\{ESTON COUNTY

2019 CERTIFIED TOTALS

MO07 - SAN LEON

As of Certification

M07/636309

Page 8 of 14

Property Count: 163 Under ARB Review Totals 7/19/2019  T7:44:59PM

DR S TR AT
State Category Breakdown

- State Code . Description: [axable Vaiue :

A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 100 $1,197,690 $16,527,800 $14,384,534

B MULTIFAMILY RESIDENCE 7 $0 $1,346,610 $1,346,610

Cc1 VACANT LOTS AND LAND TRACTS 49 $0 $1,284,350 $1,284,350

E RURAL LAND, NON QUALIFIED OPE 2 17.9900 $0 $678,560 $678,560

F1 COMMERCIAL REAL PROPERTY 4 $58,510 $1,531,120 $1,531,120

L1 COMMERCIAL PERSONAL PROPE 3 $0 341,650 $41,650

M1 TANGIBLE OTHER PERSONAL, MOB 8 $0 548,620 $48,620

Totals 17.9900 $1,256,200 $21,458,710 $19,315 444

True Automation, Inc.




SRR PRE 2019 CERTIFIED TOTALS AsHCamRn
MO7 - SAN LEON
Property Count: 5,654 Grand Totals 7119/2019  7:44:59PM
State Category Breakdown
[ State Code ™ Description . Count Acres. - NewValue . MarketValue =

A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE 2,732 $6,957,390 $371,159,246 $306,671,555
B MULTIFAMILY RESIDENCE 21 $0 $3,030,110 $2,930,316
C1 VACANT LOTS AND LAND TRACTS 2,164 $0 $39,122,213 $39,099,594
D1 QUALIFIED OPEN-SPACE LAND 15 114.7690 $0 $1,948,010 $6,883
E RURAL LAND, NON QUALIFIED OPE 34 139.0302 $0 $3,684,864 $3,377.405
E1 COMMERCIAL REAL PROPERTY 141 $1,621,380 $20,686,816 $20,626,865
J2 GAS DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 1 50 $368,460 $368,460
J3 ELECTRIC COMPANY (INCLUDING C 1 S0 $2,566,120 $2,566,120
J4 TELEPHONE COMPANY (INCLUDI 5 S0 $360,390 $360,390
Jé PIPELAND COMPANY 1 S0 $19,160 $19,160
L1 COMMERCIAL PERSONAL PROPE 196 $0 $4,906,980 $4,906,980
L2 INDUSTRIAL AND MANUFACTURIN 8 $0 $882,560 $882,560
M1 TANGIBLE OTHER PERSONAL, MOB 459 $810,110 $7.557,260 $6.,885,824
0] RESIDENTIAL INVENTORY 24 S0 $533,750 $533,750

S SPECIAL INVENTORY TAX 1 S0 $4,340 $4,340

X TOTALLY EXEMPT PROPERTY 116 S0 $15,237,771 $0
Totals 253.7992 $9,388,880 $472,068,050 $389,240,202

MO07/636309 Page 9 of 14 True Automation, Inc.




gAL\(ESTON COUNTY 2019 CERTIFIED TOTALS As of Certification
MQ07 - SAN LEON
Property Count: 5,491 ARB Approved Totals 71192019  7:44:59PM
CAD State Category Breakdown
[State Code Description” ~ Count ~ Acres  NewValue . MarketVaiue ' TaxableValue |
Al REAL, RESIDENTIAL, SINGLE-FAMILY 2,368 $5,689,550 $337,606,825 $278,194,777
A2 REAL, RESIDENTIAL, MOBILE HOME 430 $70,150 $17,008,381 $14,076.004
A9 PARSONAGES 1 $0 $16,240 $16,240
B1 APARTMENTS 2 $0 $62,410 $50,811
B2 DUPLEXES 12 $0 $1,621,090 $1,532,895
c1 VACANT LOT 2,114 $0 $37,829,323 $37,806,704
co VACANT LOT EXEMPT 1 $0 $8,540 $8,540
D1 QUALIFIED AG LAND 15 114.7690 $0 $1,948,010 $6,883
E1 FARM OR RANCH IMPROVEMENT 32 $0 $3,006,304 $2,698,845
F1 COMMERCIAL REAL PROPERTY 137 $1,562,870 $19,155,696 $19,095,745
J2 GAS DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 1 $0 $368,460 $368,460
J3 ELECTRIC COMPANY 1 $0 $2,566,120 $2,566,120
J4 TELEPHONE COMPANY 5 $0 $360,390 $360,390
J6 PIPELINE COMPANY 1 $0 $19,160 $19,160
L1 COMMERCIAL PERSONAL PROPER 193 $0 $4,865,330 $4,865,330
L2 INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERTY 8 $0 $882,560 $882,560
M1 MOBILE HOMES 35 $721,560 $864,020 $811,484
M3 Converted code M3 415 $88,550 $6,639,620 $6,022,041
M4 M4 1 $0 $5,000 $3.679
o1 RESIDENTIAL INVENTORY VACANT L 24 $0 $533,750 $533,750
S SPECIAL INVENTORY 1 $0 $4,340 $4,340
X 116 30 $15,237,771 30
Totals 114.7690 $8,132,680 $450,609,340 $369,924.758
MO7/636309 Page 10 of 14 True Automation, Inc.

1O




g e 2019 CERTIFIED TOTALS S
M07 - SAN LEON
Property Count: 163 Under ARB Review Totals 7/19/2019 7:44:59PM
CAD State Category Breakdown
[[StateTode” Description — Count — — Acres - NewValue — —  Market Value — " Taxable Value |

A1 REAL, RESIDENTIAL, SINGLE-FAMILY 9% $1,197,690 $16,107,300 $14,002,676

A2 REAL, RESIDENTIAL, MOBILE HOME 9 $0 $420,500 $381,858

B2 DUPLEXES 7 $0 $1,346,610 $1,346,610

C1 VACANT LOT 49 $0 $1,284,350 $1,284,350

E1 FARM OR RANCH IMPROVEMENT 2 $0 $678,560 $678,560

F1 COMMERCIAL REAL PROPERTY 4 $58,510 $1,531,120 $1,531,120

L1 COMMERCIAL PERSONAL PROPER 3 $0 $41,650 $41,650

M3 Converted code M3 8 $0 $48,620 $48,620
Totals 0.0000 $1,256,200 $21,458,710 $19,315,444

MO07/636309

Page 11 of 14

True Automation, Inc.




(EAL\{ESTON COUNTY 2019 CERTIFIED TOTALS As of Certification
MQ7 - SAN LEON
Property Count: 5,654 Grand Totals 7/19/2019  T7:44:59PM
CAD State Category Breakdown
[ State Code - Description “Count' "~ . Actes o .- . NewValue = - . Taxable Value |

A1l REAL, RESIDENTIAL, SINGLE-FAMILY 2,464 $6,887,240 $353,714,125 $292,197,453

A2 REAL, RESIDENTIAL, MOBILE HOME 439 $70,150 $17,428,881 $14,457,862

A9 PARSONAGES 1 $0 $16,240 $16,240

B1 APARTMENTS 2 $0 §62,410 $50,811

B2 DUPLEXES 19 $0 $2,967,700 $2,879,505

C1 VACANT LOT 2,163 $0 $39,113,673 $39,091,054

C9 VACANT LOT EXEMPT 1 $0 $8,540 $8,540

D1 QUALIFIED AG LAND 15 114.7690 $0 $1,948,010 $6,883

E1 FARM OR RANCH IMPROVEMENT 34 $0 $3,684,864 $3,377,405

F1 COMMERCIAL REAL PROPERTY 141 $1,621,380 $20,686,816 $20,626,865

J2 GAS DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 1 $0 $368,460 $368,460

J3 ELECTRIC COMPANY 1 S0 $2,566,120 $2,566,120

J4 TELEPHONE COMPANY 5 $0 $360,390 $360,390

J6 PIPELINE COMPANY 1 $0 $19,160 $19,160

L1 COMMERCIAL PERSONAL PROPER 196 $0 $4,906,980 $4,906,980

L2 INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERTY 8 $0 $882,560 $882,560

M1 MOBILE HOMES 35 $721,560 $864,020 $811,484

M3 Converted code M3 423 $88,550 $6.,688,240 $6,070,661

M4 M4 1 $0 $5,000 $3,679

01 RESIDENTIAL INVENTORY VACANT L 24 $0 $533,750 $533,750

S SPECIAL INVENTORY 1 S0 $4,340 $4,340

X 116 $0 $15,237,771 $0
Totals 114.7690 $9,388,880 $472,068,050 $389,240,202

MO7/636309 Page 12 of 14 True Automation, Inc.

iy




For Entity :
Year:

State Code:
Owner ID

652909
546469
317485
545123
5156318
635079
658681
136061
461860
174872
565274
561372
514870
594593
566884
558172
514112
358013
457701
581145

SAN LEON
2019

<ALL>
Taxpayer Name

CENTERPOINT ENERGY HOUSTON
HALILI HAJRULLA TRUSTEE

HALILI HAJRULLA

WIGGINS MATTHEW JR

JARDINA CHARLES C

IN GOD WE TRUST INVESTMENTS LLC
GAZANIA INVESTMENTS LLC

MOORE CLIFFORD A & PATM

HALILI RAZZ TRUST

SHAHROODI SHAHROKH

CASSIUS LIMITED

BARRETT STEPHEN P & SHERYL

HNF HOLDINGS CO LLC

STARSHIP CONROE LP

BRIERS RAYMOND LEE & STACY HITE
BRADY KEVIN & TINA

ARNETT THOMAS WILLIAM

LORING JON E JR & SAMANTHA L
ECKHARDT GARY & DENESE
GALVESTON BAY INVESTORS LLC

Market Value

$2,566,120
$2,178,080
§2,799,970
$1,534,110
$1,510,510
$1,329,010
$1,185,737
$1,195,430
§1,157,910
$1,110,590
$1,037,590
$1,011,190
§$1,011,010

$979,480
$1,030,000

$876,730

$853,550
$1,100,000

$836,760

$831,360

Taxable Value

$2,566,120
$2,111,007
$1,693,521
$1,534,110
$1,454,430
$1,329,010
$1,185,737
$1,161,357
$1.157.910
$1,110,590
$1,037,590
$1,011,180
$1,011,010
$979,480
$927,000
$876,730
$853,550
$843,886
$836,760
$831,360

True Automation, Inc.

(5




Water District Rollback Tax Rate Worksheet Date: 07/29/2019 02:38 PM

San Leon MUD

Water District Name
Water District's Address, (‘ny Srate, ZIP Code

Phone (area code and number)

Warer District's Website/Address

#
GENERAL INFORMATION: Water Code Section 49.001 defines a water district as dny ict or authority created by T (as Constitution,
Article X VI, Section 59 or Article II1, Sections 52{b}(1) and (2), but does not include: /
= any navigation district or port authority created under general or special law onservatign and reclamation district created by

Chapter 62, Acts of the 52nd Legislature, 1951 (Article 8§280-141, Vernon's {¢ Civil Statfites), or /ﬂ

+ any conservation and reclamation district governed by Water Code C less a special law cmtm the district or amending

the law creating the district states that Water Code pter 49
Water Code Sections 49.107(g) and 49.108(f) provide that Taj( Code Sections'\26.04\, 26.05 and 26.07 do not aBp'ly to taxing units created under
Water Code Section 49.001 that levy and collect taxes undcr ater Code ions 49.107 and 49.108. Water districts must follow Water Code
Section 49.236. requiring a public hearing on a proposed tax e and publishing aSpecial hearing notice.
This worksheet is provided to assist water districts in determnm g their rollback tAx rate. The informati pn prowded in this worksheet is offered
as technical assistance and not legal advice. Water districts shou consult lega}/counsel for mterpret;uons of law regarding tax rate preparation
and adoption.

SECTION 1: Rollback Tax Rate

The rollback tax rate is the highest rate the water district may adopt without authorizing qualy :ed voters to petition for a rollback election.
The rollback rate is the current vear's debt service and contract tax rates, plus the maintenarice and operation (M&O) rate that would
impose no more than 1.08 times the amount of M&O tax imposed by the water district in‘the preceding year on the average appraised value
of a residence homestead in the water district. The average appraised value disregards dny homestcad exemption available only to people
with disabilities or those age 65 or older.

Activity / Amount/Rate
1. 2018 average appraised value of residence homestead. / 1 2(-1 YZ. K‘Sl40,697
< p e e

2. 2018 general exemptions available for the average homestead (exclyding age 65 or older or disabled $14.070
persons exemptions). 4

3. 2018 average taxable value of residence homestead (Line 1 mip(s Line 2). A _ng CH S 2?0( x w

R

4. 2018 adopted M&O tax rate (per $100 of value). / $0.270000/$100
5. 2018 M&O tax on average residence homestead (Multip){Linc 3 by Line 4, divide by $100). $341.89
6. Highest M&O tax on average residence homestead ‘\?ﬁl increase (Multiply Line 5 by 1.08). $3@;24
e
7. 2019 average appraised value of residence homest; }ad. ;ZO ( 9 Q50,884 '>
8. 2019 general exemptions available for the average homestead (Excluding age 65 or older or disabled l $15.088
persons exemptions). .
9. 2019 average taxable value of residence hopiestead (Line 7 minus Line 8). A#ﬁr [.{'S 2/ ? $135.796
10. Highest 2019 M&O Tax Rate (Line 6 di)rfded by Line 9, multiply by $100). $0.271907/8100
11. 2019 Debt Tax Rate. Ki $0.546121/$100
12. 2019 Contract Tax Rate. £ $0.000000/$100
13. 2019 Rollback Tax Rate (Add Lines 10, 11, and 12).
This is the highest rate that the wateydistrict may adopt without authorizing voters to petition for a rollback $0.818028/$100
election.

SECTION 2: Taxing Uni}jReprmentative Name & Signature

Enter the name of the persoy{cparing the rollback tax rate as authorized by the governing body of the water district.

print here
Printed Name of Water District Representative

sign here
Water District Representative Date ) Lﬁ




SAN LEON
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

Comparison of Historical Assessed Valuations & Tax Rates

DRAFT

2019
Tax Rate
Assessed Valuation DIS M&O Total
2019 $386,342,885 $0.4500 $0.1800 $0.6300
2018 $358,730,890 $0.1800 $0.2700 $0.4500
2017 $339,550,099 $0.2582 $0.1918 $0.4500
2016 $268,254,303 $0.2459 $0.2041 $0.4500
2015 $253,105,006 $0.2622 $0.1878 $0.4500
2014 $227,066,477 50.3000 $0.1500 $0.4500
2013 $217,581,976 $0.3000 $0.1500 50.4500
2012 $211,497,268 $0.1500 $0.3000 $0.4500
2011 $207,311,551 $0.1500 $0.3000 $0.4500
2010 $199,252,641 $0.1500 $0.3000 $0.4500
2009 $188,701,790 $0.1500 $0.3000 $0.4500
2008 215,245,142 0.1500 0.3000 0.4500
2007 201,461,691 0.1500 0.3000 0.4500
2006 195,004,710 0.1721 0.2624 0.4345
2005 183,542,200 0.1794 0.2553 0.4347
2004 169,027,901 0.1978 0.2513 0.4491
2003 158,702,073 02108 0.2397 0.4505
2002 132,303,786 0.2780 0.2100 0.4880
2001 126,325,921 0.2360 0.2100 0.4460
2000 112,917,354 0.0400 0.2470 0.2870
1999 108,838,012 0.0420 0.2450 0.2870
1998 105,701,374 0.2900 0.0000 0.2900
1997 104,240,045 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
LAST YEAR'S TAX: Total
Avg. Tax Bill Tax Rate
2018 Average Taxable Home Value: $126,627 3570 0.4500
$100,000 $450 0.4500
$200,000 $900 0.4500 Increase or
$300,000 $1,350 0.4500 (Decrease)
EXAMPLES OF THIS YEAR'S TAX RATE:
2019 Average Taxable HomeValue: $135,796 $856 0.6300 $285.69
$100,000 $630 0.6300 $180.00
MAXIMUM $200,000 $1,260 0.6300 $360.00
$300,000 $1,890 0.6300 $540.00
$135,796 $842 0.6200 $272.11
$100,000 $620 0.6200 $170.00
IN-BETWEEN $200,000 $1,240 0.6200 $340.00
$300,000 $1,860 0.6200 $510.00
$135,796 $815 0.6000 $244.95
$100,000 5600 0.6000 $150.00
MINIMUM $200,000 $1,200 0.6000 $300.00
$300,000 $1,800 0.6000 $450.00
D/S Tax
Bill @ 100%
$611 $0.45000 /8100 A.V. $1,703,772 @ 98% Collections
$679 $0.50000 /S100 A.V: §1,893.080 @ 98% Collections
$742 $0.54610 /3100 A.V: $2,067.622 @ 98% Collections
[Estimated Maintenance and Operations Tax: |
Avg. SF
M&O Tax
Bill @ 100%
$339 $0.2500 /S1I00 AV: 5946540 @ 98% Collections
$299 $0.2200 /S100A.V:  $832955 @ 98% Collections
$272 $0.2000 /S100 A.V: 8757232 @ 98% Collections
$244 $0.1800 /S100 A.V.  $681,509 @ 98% Collections
$204 $0.1500 /$100 AV. $567,924 @ 98% Collections

2019 Maintenance and Operations Tax collections at 98% were approx.
Estimated Total Tax Rate Examples:

[ Dis M&O Total |
0.4500 0.1500 $0.6000
0.4500 0.1800 $0.6300

$ 949,202



SAN LEON
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
Debt Service Fund Management Index

DRAFT

Debt Service Tax $0.4500  /$100 A.V.
Maintenance & Operations Tax 0.1500 /8100 AV,
ESTIMATED Tax Rate $0.6000 /$100 AV,
09/02/19 Estimared Debt Service Fund Balance (a) $794,252
Estimated Capitalized Interest INCLUDED IN BOND ISSUE) $796,250
09/02/19  Projected Debt Service Fund Balance $1,590,502
PLUS: Interest Income, Estimated @ 1.00% 15,905
PLUS: Tax Collections
Certified A.V.: $386,342,885 X $04500 @ 98% 1,703,772
Uncertified A.V.: 0 X $04500 @ 98% 0 1,703,772
$386,342,885 $3,310,179
LESS: 2020 Debt Service Requirement (INCLUDES $1,260,000 IN NEW DEBT PAYMENTS) (2,109,900)
09/02/20  Projected Debt Service Fund Balance TOTAL: $1,200,279
Percentage of coverage of next year Debt Service Requirements 57%
2021 Debt Service Requirements $2,111,515
Average Annual Debt Service $2,104,122

(a) Debt Service Fund Balance provided by the District.

fila




GL/L0/80 RL0Z MOYYIRD UDET URS @)
6h1'222'268 000'008'L£8 626'026'€$ pr1'2e5'98 050'v20'2$ 0$ SLE'LpE'SLS

968'042'6Z  000097°1 000'082"} 968'9£5'92 820'V96' 2 00250 L0E'Z80'E6F 6r0Z
% 19'Z061L 826'246'€2  000'09Z°1L 000'092'} 878'2€2'se 8T0'v9S'2 00280 LOE'Z80'E6Y 8oz
%LL66LL 006'809'2Z2  000'092'L 000'00Z'} 008'926'€2 B20'POS'T 0028'0 LOE'Z80'E6Y Ly0Z
%Z9'S691 ZLLYEELZ  000'092°L 000'09Z'} zLL'v20'22 820'v98'2 00250 LOE'280'E6k w0z
%ZL'Z66L pr2'080'02  000'09Z'L 000'092'} prL'0ZE' L2 820'¥95'2 00250 10£'Z280'E6Y S0
%E9'88P I 912'962'8V  000'092'L 000'092'4 alL'o10'0Z 820'v95'2 00250 L0E'280'E0K proz
%EL'GBEL g0€'z6r'LL  000'09Z'L 000092} 800'Z1L'8L 820'v06'Z 00250 L0E'280'E6P £p0Z
%v9 182k 092'8vL'94  000'09Z't 000'092'} 099'00b'LL 820'995'2 00250 10€'280'C6p zroz
%S 8LLL zeS'vye'vL 000'092'L 000'092'1 Zeg'voL'al 820'96'Z 00280 10€'Z80'€6Y L0z
%S9PLOL POS'OVS'EL  000'092'L 000'092'} p09'008 b1 820'v95'2 00280 10€'280'C6k oroz
%0L'1L6 9.5'9g2'2L  000'092'L 000'092'1 94G'96P'EL 820'v96'2 00280 10€'280'€6Y 6£02
%99°'208 9vS'2¢6'0L  000'092'L 000'092'1 8rS'26L 2L 820'v05'2 00280 10€'280'€6k 8€02Z
%l paL 025'929'6 SLY'L6Y'L 000'092'1 Suv'Lee S6G'GZL LI BL0'V9S'Z 00280 LOE'Z80'E6P L£02
%OL VLS 196'105'8 GZo'pEY'L 000'092'1 SZ9'vET 265'950'01 820'P9S'Z 0028'0 L0E'Z80°€6Y 9£0Z
%0E" 108 pOG'26P'L goL'Lev't 000'092't 88L'1E2 76L'€86'8 820'p9G'Z 00250 \0E'Z80°'E6Y ge0z
%16°0EY pZL6LP'9 gev'Lev'L 000'092'} 8EV'L22 191 206'L 820'v95'2 00250 L0E'280'€6Y pe0Z
%22 66E eEL'eEpe's 98€£'862'2 000'002't 8EL'E2T 082'9LL 125'209'L 820'v95'2 00280 L0E'Z80'E6P £€02
%00'€22 £61'8€0'S 9€0'6E2'2 000'092'4 8EG'8LE 004'19L 0E1'822°L 820'v95'2 00250 L0E'ZR0'E6Y ze0z
%6b042 20L'pLL' 616'222'2 000'00Z' 1 8E9'ELZ 188'8bL 129'0£6'9 820'p95'Z 00250 108'280'€6p Loz
%pL 061 £68'2LE'Y 690'602'2 000'082' 1 995'ELZ L8¥'SEL 299'185'9 820'v98'2 00250 L0€'Z80'€6P 0E0Z
%48°18L PEQ'LLO'D pPe'e6l'e 000'002'} 9€2'00z 90€'s2L LLL'hiz'e 8T0'¥98'T 00250 L0E'Z80'E6Y 6202
%42'00L 67L'LPO'E 6L0'0L1'2 000'002'} 995'202 Lev'eld 89L'€28'S 820'v9S'T 00250 LOE'Z80'E6P 8z0z
%BL6PL 0pL'682'E 90L'191'2 000'092"} 980'L02 610'00L 9ve'02r's 820'v95'2 00280 L0E'Z80'E6K Lz02
%91 ZEL 818'958'2 £99'061'Z 000'092' | p6Z'661 60€'169 18+'200'S 820'¥98'2 0028'0 L0E'280'C6P 9202
%I9ELL CSPEPY'E GSS'PEL'E 000'092'} 901'2Z6L 60Z'¢0v 084'642 800'845'v 020'$05'2 00250 L0E'280'€6P §z0z
%GE V6 0BG'EL0'2 659'821'2 000'092'L 902'061 6LY'vee 0eg'e6e GE9'ZPL'y LE6'LPb'T 00250 10€'z80'e6k »202
%0664 v0£'002'L G96'121'Z 000'092'} 951'681 69Z'08€ 0vs'262 609'229'c 6r0'6ZE'T 00250 161'209'690 €202
%G5 0L 0202601 GEQ'BLL'T 000'092'L 961281 696'08E oLz'Lez 6CO'0LO'E v06'P12'T 00250 201'0p2 Lk 2202
%EL'09 162 Lor'L SLS'LLL'E 000'092'L 909'681L 69E'9LE 0vG'682 90Z'€LG'E 2ep'60L°2 00260 LE0'EP6'STP 1202
%ep'99 PEQ'EOV'L 006'601'2 000'092'} 909'e8L PES'CLE 00L'262 PEL'ELG'E £06'900'2 00250 620'009'G0p 0202
%2E 1L L8L'v0S'L §29'Lve 95t 181 618'08€ 06€'98Z (p) 9ue'z8e'z 91'6v0% 00260 698'2he'08¢ 6102
%Lb 201 014016 (9) oLv'oLes 008L°0 069'0€2'85€ 8102
788Z0 660'085'6EE Loz
85vZ0 €0E'vG2'892 9102
22920 900'604'€62Z gLoz
000E 0 LL¥'990'L22 vi0z
000€ 0 9.6'L8G'212 cLoz
00510 vZr'98e's02 z10z
00510 _166'1LE'L02 Loz
30IAY3S 1830 3ONVIVE SLNIW3HINOIY %05°C ®WOSLZZ$ %6564 ¢ O NWES %25 © NINLS %0P'E (@) Inaviivay %0L'0 %001 EICE] NOILYN VA ez

SHVIA LX3AN ONIONT J0IAMIS 1830 azunNsNI paInsu| OV painsu| NOY Buipunjay INNIATY IWOINI SNOILO3T100 XvL a3ssassy ONIONZ
40 % ANLYINAND Y101 LNYTd WM 2102 831438 €L0Z s3IM3AS Z10Z salieg vioL ANSWLS3ANI  XVL 'AY3S LB3Q s/1q Q3193roud HvY3A

JHNLNS 43.23roud Ivi0L a3.03r0dd
(ee0z-G202)  2ZL'b6L'2S '5/Q [enuuy obeiany "ouyf 'sjeylep |eyded OOWVS Aq pajedaid sy
"18049ju| paz(ejides jo seak auo sepnjoul (p) 14veda
‘1a1s1d Aq pepiAoid a3¥NSNI % A3LVY %08' @ 0202Z/610Z S0l408 ‘spuog Xe| pejiwiiun 000'05.'22$
“sjuawfed ydag.(§631).a2ue|eq punj g/ pue Jeak g3 LVIWILSI (9)
‘eoue|eq pun) s Jeak enofAard-sapn|ou| (q)
"HLMOYO ON ‘@09 Aq papinoid AV peiibeg (8)  :suondwnssy Yimolo

SHASNAXT ANY HINOINI A0 NOLLIATOM

r

A4

Y




GL/L0/80 ALOZ MOYLERD LS UES 'BYs
v6r'62r LSS 000'008'1€$ GOV'GEL'ES GZe'LGL'es 004'8E4'L$ 0% 862'840'69%
90€'662'5L  000'092°4 000'092"4 90€'66v'91 0L881Z'e 0050 L0E'ZRO'E6Y 6v02
%LEEELL 9er'o8z'vt  000'002'M 000'092"} 9EP'0¥S'SL 0.8'812'C 005¥'0 L0E'280'€6Y 8wz
%42 LS0L 905'1L2€'CL 000'092'tL 000'092°} 995'185'vL 0L8'812'C 005'0 |0 'Z80'EGE L0z
%L1 186 069'20€'ZL  000'002'} 000'092'} 969'229'€L 0L8'812'2 005’0 L0E'Z80'E6Y 90T
%L40'606 0ZQ'COF'LL  000'002'L 000'092'} 928'€99'Ch 0Le'gie'e 008#'0 10£'280'€6¥ $p0Z
%96'828 956'pry'0L 000'092'1 000'092'} 956'¥0L' L1 oLe'sLe's 00SP'0 L0E'Z80'E6Y vvoz
%08'261 900'984'6 000'092'L 000'092' | 990'0p2'0L ole'gLz'e 005%'0 L0E'Z80'E0K €0z
%94'949 9L7'228'8 000'092'L 000°092'} 012'.8L'6 oLe'gLz'e 005¥%°0 10E'Z80'E6Y zvoz
%99 009 9pe'eaG'L 000'092'L 000'092'} ore'eze'e 0L8'812'2 008%'0 10€'280'€60 174
%95 'vZS 9.v'609'9 000'092'L 000'092'1 0.t'608'L ole'er2'e 005%'0 108'280'E6Y oroz
%0p gPp 909'059'S 000'092'L 000082} 909'0L6'0 0.8'812'2 005¢'0 10£'280'c6p 6E0Z
%9E'TLE 0€L'L69'Y 000'092'L 000'092' 1 9€L'166'S 0L8'812'2 00580 10£'280'€6Y 9e02
%07 962 098'Z€L'e GLp' L6P'L 000'092'} SLv'LER \YE'0ET'S 08'842'2 008p'0 10€'280'€6% 1802
%04 102 LLK'LI0'E SzZo'ver'L 000'092' GZ9'vEL 960'008'¥ nlg'elz'e 0050 L0£'Z00'E6Y 0€02
WEOES) 9221822 881'160'L 000'092' 881°1€2 PLY'BLLE olg'gLe'z 00S%°0 L0£'Z80'C6P $e0Z
%8S POL pre'6es't 8EV'L8Y'L 000'092'4 8EK'LTZ 186'9¥0'E ez 00S¥'0 10€'280'€6p peoz
%L9'G§ Lii'gee £6€'652'C 000'092'} 8EL'CTT 052'9LL 66b'LB0'E 08'812'2 00S¥'0 10£'Z80'E6p ££02
%Sh' Qe 629'998 8€9'6E2'T 000'092'} 8€9'812 004192 962'80L'E 0L8'812'z 00S¥'0 L0€'280'€6p 2802
%14'6€ 96€'608 615'222'e 000'092'} 8eo'cle 188'8vL SLE'LLL'E ole'sle'e 00S¥'0 LOE'ZR0'E6E L£0Z
%8L0r Sv0'€68 690'602'Z 000'092'} 88S'CI2 L8Y'SEL PLL'ZOL'E 0L8'81Z'e 00S#'0 L0€'Z80'E6Y 0802
%96'6€ ppz'eee Pra'e6L'e 000'092'} 8£2'802 90€'sZL 182'920'€ 0L8'812'C 00580 10E'Z80'E6Y 6202
%116 £16°268 6L0'921'2 000'092' 805'202 LEY'ELL 9EG'EE0'E oLe'glz'e 00SP'0 LOE'Z80'E6Y 820Z
%oy’ LE 900'610 00L'101'2 000'092'} 860102 619'004 zLL'926'T 0L8'sLe'e 00S#'0 10E'Z80'E6Y 1202
%90'6¢ 206'L52 £00'061'2 000'002'} »6Z'661 60¢'160 §95'806'Z 0l8'e12'e 00S¥'0 10E'280'E6Y 9202
%L20°2¢ G69'609 See'veEL' 000'002'| 001261 692'¢0b 0gl'6L2 052'v28'2 0.9'812'2 00S¥'0 10£'Z80'€6Y 5202
Y9682 08€'509 §69'82L'2 000'092'} 902'061 GLY'vEE 0£6'¢62 GEO'PEL'Z 0LZ'eLL'e 008¥'0 108'280'€6p ¥202
%LV 62 §28'029 GO8'1ZL'2 000'092'} 951681 892'08€ ovs'zez 06L'2vL'T 196'Z10'2 00S¥'0 161'209'690 €202
%L¥'VE 802'06L GEQ'BLL'Z 000'092"} 9cv' 281 696'09€ olz'iez rpe'6ve's prL'OLE'L 005¥'0 284 0r2'LY0 2202
%ZO'PY 001'€€6 SIS'LLL'EZ 000'092'4 900'68L BIE'9LE 0vS'682 SLo'vro'e oLp'sze's 00540 1€0'Er6'STY 1202
%pi'LS SPL'6LE'L 006'60L'Z 000'092'1 900'¢8L PES'CLE 004'262 (p) sro'6ZE'e £rG'9EL' 1S 008¥'0 620'099'500 0202
%¥9'LE z62'v6L (0) zez'veLs 005#'0 (&) 6RB'ZrE'00C 6102
00810 069'0€.4'86€ 8102
z852°0 660'065'6£€ L4102
6SYZ'0 £0€'r52'992 0102
22920 900'G0L'€62 §102
000€'0 L4¥'900'L22 v102
000€'0 926'188°L12 €102
00510 ¥ZP'98E'S02 z102
00510 156 LLE'L0Z 1102
30IAY3S 1830 3ONVIVE SLNIWIYINDIY %05'C O W0SLZeS %6364 ¢ O WWES %25 € © WINLS %O0V'E (@) Fnavivay %010 %001 EICTY] NOILYNIVA [
SHYIA LX3N ONIANT A2I1AY3S LE3A Q3¥NSNI painsu| OV paInsu| WOV Buipunjey INNIATY SNOONI SNOILO3T100 XvL g3ss3assy ONIONE
40 % JAILYINWND VLOL ANYTd WM 4102 SFH3S €102 831438 2102 sapieg L0l LNSWLSIANI  XVL 'A¥3S L83 s/ a3.103roxd dv3aA
- 3ynind g3.03ro¥d
(eecz-gz0z)  22L'v6L'eS 'S/ |enuuy ebeseny ‘ouf ‘'sjayep (e)jded QIWVS Aq pale sy
'Js0Joju| poz||eydes jo Jeek auo sepnjou| (p) 14vya
19141810 Aq papiaoid A3IUNSNI % A3LYY %0S'€ @ 0202/640Z SolieS 'sSpUOE XeL pejlwiiun 00005 L°22$
_—spawhed yd ) aoue|eq puny g/q pue Jeek g3 LVINILST (9)
/ '8 _3.!.8/-.._-; snojaesd sepnjou; (q)
f .e.@u %g sewnsse {avoo AQ papiAcid Ay paljlag (B)  sualduinssy Limoio SHASNELIXH ANV HWO0ONT 40 NOLLOATOMHd
; o v
— E

/‘\




Water District
Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Rate

San Leon Municipal Utility District will hold a public hearing on a proposed tax rate for
the tax year 2019 on September __ , 2019 6:30 p.m. at the San Leon Volunteer Fire
Department located at 337 12™ Street, San Leon, Texas. Your individual taxes may
increase or decrease, depending on the change in the taxable value of your property in
relation to the change in taxable value of all other property and the tax rate that is
adopted.

FOR the proposal:

AGAINST the

proposal:

PRESENT and not

voting:

ABSENT:
The following table compares taxes on an average residence homestead in this taxing unit
last year to taxes proposed on the average residence homestead this year.

Last Year This Year
Total tax rate (per $100 of value) $0.45/$100 $0.63/$100
Adopted Proposed
Difference in rates per $100 of value $0.18/$100
Percentage increase/decrease in rates
(+/-) 40.00%
Average appraised value $140,697 $150,884
General exemptions available
(excluding senior citizen's or disabled
person's exemptions) $14,070 $15,088
Average taxable value $126,627 $135,796
Tax on average residence homestead $569.82 $855.51
Annual increase/decrease in taxes if
proposed tax rate is adopted (+/-) +$285.69
and percentage of increase (+/-) +50.13%

NOTICE OF TAXPAYERS' RIGHT TO ROLLBACK ELECTION

If taxes on the average residence homestead increase by more than eight percent, the
qualified voters of the district by petition may require that an election to be held to
determine whether to reduce the operation and maintenance tax rate to the rollback tax
rate under Section 49.236(d), Water Code.




2019 Water District Tax Calculations

SAN LEON MUD August 1, 2019

[

) e

13.
14,

. The Districts PROPOSED 2019 Total Tax Rate
. 2019 average appraised value of residence homestead.

Data Entry Page

0_6300~//$1 00

(TCAD Certification, page 2, ltem K). $ 150,884
2019 average taxable value of residence homestead.
(TCAD Certification, page 2, Item L). 135,796
2018 average appraised value of residence homestead.
(TCAD Certification, page 2, ltem M). $
2018 average taxable value of residence homestead.
(TCAD Certification, page 2, Item N). $ 126,627 /
$
$

£

4

140,697 e
The district's 2018 Total Tax Rate. 0.4500 /$100
The district's 2018 Maintenance & Operation Tax Rate. 0.2700 /$100

Complete lines 8 thru 14 ONLY if you have qualified debt or contract service.
2019 Net Taxable Value (TCAD Certification, pg 1, bottom) § 386,342,885

. 2019 Total Qualified Contract Service $ 0.00
10.
11.

2019 Total Qualified Debt Service $ 2,109,900.00
SEE NOTE2 BELOW. Total amount to be applied against

above Debt and Contract Service from sources other than

2019 tax levy (e.g. from fund reserves). $ 37135701

Your Final Calculated Debt Rate is: $ 0.4500 /$100
NOTE1: If line 12 displays "NEG#", then the amount entered on line 11 is too high.

Use the following ONLY if you wish a specified debt rate.
NOTE2: If you have a specific TARGET DEBT RATE, enter that rate on line 13 and enter
the amount that appears in line 14 into line 11. If you have done this correctly, line 12
will now equal line 13. If line 14 displays "NEG#", then your target debt rate is higher
than the law permits; you may not use that target rate.

2019 Target Debt Rate $
Amount you need to enter into line 11 $

0.4500
371,357.01

/$100




2019 Water District Tax Calculations
SAN LEON MUD August 1, 2019

NOTE: This worksheet provides the numbers you will need for your Notice, but it is not in
the format required for publicaton. An example of the notice is provided on page 45 of the
Comptrollers 2019 Truth in Taxation Guide. Details regarding this notice are discussed in
"Part C. Water Districts", on page 25 of the guide.

Notice of Public Hearing Notice Calculations

1. 2018 average appraised value of residence homestead $ 140,697
2. homestead (excluding senior citizen's or disabled person’s
exemptions) -9 14,070
3. 2018 average taxable value of residence homestead
(line 1 minus line 2) =$ 126,627
4. 2018 adopted TOTAL tax rate (per $100 of value) x $ 0.4500 /$100
5. 2018 Total tax on average residence homestead
(multiply line 3 by line 4, divide by $100) =% 569.82
6. 2019 average appraised value of residence homestead $ 150,884
7. 2019 general exemptions available for the average
homestead (excluding senior citizen's or disabled person's - 9% 15,088
8. 2019 average taxable value of residence homestead
(line 8 minus line 9) =% 135,796
9. 2019 proposed TOTAL tax rate (per $100 of value) x $ 0.6300 /$100
10. 2019 Total tax on average residence homestead
(multiply line 8 by line 9, divide by $100) =% 855.51
11. Difference in Rates per $100 value $ 0.1800™ $100
12. Percentage increase/decrease in rates (+/-) 40.00%

285.69
50.13%

13. Annual increase/decrease in taxes if proposed tax rate is adoptec $
14. percentage of increase

R




2019 Water District Tax Calculations

SAN LEON MUD

10.

11.
12.
13.

Rollback Worksheet
2018 average' appraised value of residence homestead
2018 general exemptions available for the average homestead
(excluding senior citizen's or disabled person's exemptions)
2018 average taxable value of residence homestead
(line 1 minus line 2)
2018 adopted M&O tax rate (per $100 of value)
2018 M&O tax on average residence homestead
(multiply line 3 by line 4, divide by $100)
Highest M&O tax on average residence homestead with increase
(multiply line 5 by 1.08)
2019 average appraised value of residence homestead
2019 general exemptions available for the average homestead
(excluding senior citizen's or disabled person's exemptions)
2019 average taxable value of residence homestead
(line 7 minus line 8)
Highest 2019 M&O Tax Rate
(line 6 divided by line 9, multiply by 100)
2019 Debt Tax Rate
2019 Contract Tax Rate
2019 Rollback Tax Rate
(add lines 10, 11, and 12)

August 1, 2019

140,697

14,070

126,627
0.2700 /$100

341.89

369.24
150,884

15,088
135,796
0.2719 /$100
0.4500 /$100

0.0000 /$100

0.7219 /3100




San Leon MUD

From: Boyd Thomure <boyd.thomure@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2019 12:39 PM

To: San Leon MUD

Subject: agenda time for presentation

I am asking for a few minutes of the boards time on 8/21/19, to consider 3
options to assist people in assistance on paying their water bills.

Thank you,

Boyd Thomure

It takes 43 muscles to frown
and 17 to smile
but only 3 for proper frigger squeeze.




San Leon MUD

e i T e T e B T Y e T R e TP P S T S

From: Andrew Miller

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 1:19 PM

To: San Leon MUD

Subject: Fw: Request to Review the Attached Plot Plan
Attachments: 1335 24th Street Proposed Plot Plan.pdf

Please add these gentlemen to the agenda for the August 21st meeting. Ken and I have reviewed their plan and
agree that it may proceed on a gradual basis, slowly bringing on the homes. The rate with which we bring them on
will be something for us to discuss with the board at the meeting. Thanks!

Andrew Miller
District Manager
San Leon MUD
(281) 339-1586

On 2019-07-16 09:12:29-05:00 Blu Shields wrote:

Dear Mr. Miller,

| greatly appreciate the time you took, yesterday, to meet in person with the investor Mr. John Arena. He is looking to
purchase the 5 acre track on the corner of 24 Street and Ave N also known as 1335 24" Street which already has
water and sewer on 24! Street and Ave N. We are a small building company just like Jardina, we are not a track builder
like KB Homes, Perry Homes, etc. Please review our projected plot plan and please respond in writing what your
decision is in regards to how many completed homes per month we will be allowed to build. This will be the final
decision before the John Arena investor group will have to make before they purchase the 5 acre track. We suspect the
total build out will be over a period of 30 to 36 months. Once again, we greatly appreciate your time.

Thank you,
Blu Shields

Blu Shields Construction LLC

22 - 9th Avenue North

Texas City Texas 77590
409-692-1309 cell

409-933-4000 office
409-933-4001 fax
blushields@comcast.net
www.blushieldsconstruction.com




N JNINIAY

XWW\ 133416 HIPCT

ObGLL SVX3L "ALID GvYXdl
HLAON JNNIAY Uib CC

2717 NOILDONALSNOD sddIHG N4

NI NHOM

204 NOI LY INISHad




San Leon MUD

B T T o e 5 o L e R T B 5 L e T e e s e B S )

From: Andrew Miller

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 8:56 AM
To: San Leon MUD

Subject: Agenda Item

Please add "Discuss and consider approval of development at 11th & Avenue K for Robert Saldierna” to the
agenda. Thanks!

Andrew Miller
District Manager
San Leon MUD
(281) 339-1586



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF
SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF GALVESTON §

The Board of Directors of the San Leon Municipal Utility District met in regular session, open to the public,
on Wednesday, July 17, 2019, at 6:30 p.m. at the District's regular meeting place at the San Leon Volunteer
Fire Department 337 12th Street, San Leon, Texas. Constituting a quorum, the following members of the
Board were present, to-wit:

Joe Manchaca, President Tyson Kennedy, Vice President
Kenneth Bishop, Treasurer Kelly Neason, Asst. Secretary
Keith Gossett, Secretary

Also present were Janice Hoffman, Office Manager, Ken Keller, Field Superintendent, Andrew Miller,
District Manager, Steve Don Carlos, District's Attorney, Hal Walker, District's Engineer and Perry Larvin,
Security.

Call Meeting to Order;
Meeting called to order at 6:30 pm.

Comments from District Residents;

There were no comments from District residents.

Web Services Presentation by Off Cinco;

Treacy Ware with Off Cinco (Shannon Waugh is the owner) presented and discussed a web site proposal
to the Board. There was much discussion regarding Off Cinco’s web site proposal. Nothing was approved,
presentation only.

Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting for June 19, 2019;

Keith Gossett made the motion to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting for June 19, 2019, seconded
by Ken Bishop. All in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Consider and Approve the Engineer's Report and Pay Est. No. 1 and No. 2, from C. F. McDonald
Electric Inc.;

Hal Walker presented the Engineer's Report and Pay Est. No. 1 and No. 2, from C. F. McDonald Electric
Inc.to the Board. WWTP Expansion; still looking into doing some updates and waiting on the electrical
design. Pay Est. No. 1 in the amount of $18,000 and No. 2 in the amount of $106,272.90 for the generator
and controls at the WWTP and recommends payment to McDonald Electric. The Bond report is complete
and will be a 45-day review. Utility Master Plan Update is on hold due to priority to other San Leon
projects, but Costello will the begin the evaluation shortly. Ken Bishop made the motion to approve the
Engineer's Report and Pay Est. No. 1 and No. 2, from C. F. McDonald Electric Inc., seconded by Tyson
Kennedy. All in favor, motion carried unanimously.

Consider and Approve the Field Superintendent's Report;

Ken Keller presented the Field Superintendent's Report to the Board. Received a lot of water from GCWA.
The crew repaired several big leaks and fires. We should receive a considerable drop in water usage.
Twenty-one (21) water and sewer taps were installed. Kelly Neason made the motion to approve the Field
Superintendent's Report, seconded by Keith Gossett. All in favor, motion carried unanimously.

District Manager's Report;

No current updates on GCWA or Harris/Galveston Subsidence District. The District did get parts of the
emergency radios in this week and still waiting on the actual radios. Galveston County Heavy trash days
and said it was their largest one yet. Working with the county with the grant department regarding potential
grant opportunities for the District. Received a letter from TCEQ regarding the fire department fees that
have been approved by the Board a previous meeting and will be effective September 2019 billing. The
Fire Department fees will increase to; residential/residential multi, $8.00 to $10.00; commercial, $8.00 to
a base rate of $20.00; commercial multi, $5.00 per occupied space.




Meeting with Dickinson’s District Manager regarding operations and efficiencies. The Elevated Storage
Tank MCC project is finally completed and it is potentially under budget, so will keep in communication
with the GLO and the county to see if we can access those funds. Update on iTrackers; working with K.
Keller on the next area of implementation. The Shell development on FM 517 is still going on. On the
collection rehabs replacements; after discussing with K. Keller, now that the WWTP expansion is going
into effect, we feel that TCEQ is not going to be looking at our flows. We will be doing replacements
instead of point repairs. Consultant meeting during the month with the District’s engineer and attorney.
Discussion regarding Payscale and Salary.com. Look into an electronic sign for the District for
notifications. Professional development opportunities for District employees. Community engagements;
finished up the sewer main project in the 2300 block of Ave H; several CCR questions asking if the water
was safe to drink; in the Seabreeze and the Eagle Point, the District had an article regarding the customer's
shutoff valves. Had the town hall meeting July 16", mostly regarding hurricane planning and there were
about fifty (50) people in attendance. As far as the taps this month, there were twenty-three (23) taps
requested, fifteen (15) were available and eight (8) were unavailable and quoted for line improvements.
There also were two (2) requested for five (5) acre developments for thirty (30) to fifty (50) homes. There
were only two (2) collection accounts. Will be meeting next month with Harris County WICD #36
regarding grant proposals.

Review and Approve new Rates for Fire Protection;

Received a letter dating July 8, 2019 from TCEQ approving an amendment to the fire protection plan for
San Leon Municipal Utility District. Approved by the Board on September 19, 2018 regular meeting.
Consider and Approve the Office Manager's Report;

Janice Hoffman presented the Office Manager's Report to the Board. Ken Bishop made the motion to
approve the Office Manager's Report; seconded by Tyson Kennedy. All in favor, motion carried
unanimously.

Consider and Approve 2™ Quarter Investment Report Ending June 30, 2019;

Ken Bishop presented the 2** Quarter Investment Report Ending June 30, 2019 to the Board. Tyson
Kennedy made the motion to approve the Office Manager's Report; seconded by Kelly Neason. All in
favor, motion carried unanimously.

Discuss and Follow up on Qutstanding Issues;
There were no outstanding issues.

Director's Report;

There were no Directors Reports.

Recess into Executive Session Pursuant to Section 551.0711551.072 and 551.074 of the Texas
Government Code;

Recess into Executive Session at 7:20 p. m.

Return to Regular Session and Act on Matters Discussed in Executive Session;

Returned to Regular Session at 7:34 pm and acted on matters discussed in Executive Session. There were
discussions regarding two (2) employee’s annual appraisals in Executive Session and the Board agreed on
what was discussed. There was nothing approved, discussions only.

Adjourn Meeting;

Kelly Neason made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:34 pm, seconded by Keith Gossett. All in favor,
motion carried unanimously.

Approved: Attest:

Joe Manchaca Keith Gossett
President, Board of Directors Secretary, Board of Directors




SAN LEON
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

ENGINEER'S REPORT

FOR
AUGUST 21, 2019

Cl Project NO. 2018145-000-DS
Prepared on 08/15/2019

This report provides the District with current information regarding updates, progress, or documentation
on the projects below as authorized by the District.

1) WWTPEXPANSION DESIGN
Structural drawings were delayed but will resume within two weeks. Electrical design and
drawings are still in progress.

2) WWTP EMERGENCY GENERATOR AND CONTROLS CONSTRUCTION
Approximately 60% of the work is complete. The main item remaining is the arrival and
installation of the generator. McDonald Electric has submitted their third pay application.

Costello has reviewed the application and presents it to the Board this evening. Pay Estimate
No. 3 is in the amount of $32,124.60, which represents payment for completion of the generator
pad and a partial payment for electrical work including the installation of the motor control
center. A 10% retainage has been withheld. The work appears to have been performed in
accordance with the plans and specifications. Itis our recommendation to pay McDonald Electric
for the work provided.



SAN LEON MUD
ENGINEER’S REPORT
August 21, 2019
PAGE 2 OF 2

3) BOND REPORT
The application has completed the Administrative Review (see attached letter of compliance)
and is undergoing the Technical Review. Costello has responded to some minor questions and
submitted additional information regarding construction cost estimates for the proposed
projects. If there are no major issues, we’re anticipating the 45- day review to be completed
the week of September 9™.

4) UTILITY MASTER PLAN UPDATE
No work performed since the previous meeting.

Prepared by:
Harry B. “Hal” Walker, P.E.

Senior Project Manager
TBPE Firm Registration No. 280

o it

Principled. Practical. Proven




Jon Niermann, Chairman
Emily Lindley, Commissioner
Toby Baker, Executive Director

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution

August 1, 2019

Mr. Joe Manchaca, President
San Leon MUD

443 24" Street

San Leon, Texas 77539

Re: San Leon Municipal Utility District of Galveston County; Application for Approval of
$22,750,000 Expedited Bond Issue Pending Approval
TCEQ Internal Control No. D-07312019-031
CN: 600636765 RN: 101451979

Dear Mr. Manchaca:

The above referenced application was received by the Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality (TCEQ) on July 31, 2019. An administrative review of the application has been
conducted and the application was declared administratively complete on August 1, 2019.

Please refer to Internal Control No. D-07312019-031 when corresponding regarding this specific
application.

This application has been forwarded to Mr. Daniel Harrison, Districts Section (Mail Code
152), Water Supply Division, to complete the technical review. If additional information is
needed during the technical review of the application, you will be notified by the TCEQ of the
deficiency and be requested to supplement the application. In addition, a meeting to discuss
the information in your application may be scheduled at your request, or at the reguest of
the TCEQ, to discuss the information in your application or notice of deficiency response in
greater detail. To schedule a meeting at your request, please contact the technical manager
assigned to review your application, preferably within the first 15 days.

To track the status of this application, please log on to our web site at

https://wwwl 4.tceq.texas.gov/iwud/. Once you are on our home page, go to the site search and
enter the Water District Name or Number. To open the district, click on the name, and then

click on the document’s icon. Then click to select the specific document you wish to track.

P.O. Box 13087 * Austin, Texas 78711-3087 * 512-239-1000 * tceq.texas.gov

How is our customer service? tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
printed on recveled paper




Mr. Joe Manchaca, President
Page 2
August 1, 2019

If you should have any questions on the administrative review portion of this application,
please call James Walker at (512) 239-2532. For questions about the technical review phase of
your application, please contact Mr. Daniel Harrison by phone (512) 239-1224, or by email at
Daniel. Harrison@tceq.texas.gov. When corresponding with TCEQ regarding your application by
email, please also copy Mr. Chris Ulmann at Chris.Ulmann@tecq.texas.gov.

Sincerely,
.--’r?h
-,‘.{_r’ { -
¢! /Chris Ulmann, P.E., Section Manager

Water Supply Division - Districts Section
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

CSU/jkw

cc:  Mr. Stephen DonCarlos - Reid, Strickland & Gillette, LLP (via e-mail)
Mr. Harry Walker, P.E. - Costello, Inc. (via e-mail)
Ms. Christina Lane - SAMCO Capital Markets (via e-mail)



Costello

B

~ g
~E

August 13, 2019

Ms. Janice Hoffman

San Leon Municipal Utility District
443 24" Street

San Leon, Texas 77539

RE: San Leon MUD
Wastewater Treatment Plant Emergency Generator Replacement
Pay Estimate No. 3
Cl Job No. 2018145-202-DS

Dear Ms. Hoffman:

The third application for partial payment from C.F. McDonald Electric, Inc. for the above-referenced project is
enclosed. The Contractor included a “progress estimate spreadsheet” and “Partial Waiver of Lien” and
“Affidavit of Bills Paid” with this application. Attached are additional details of the current project status for
your review. The work completed to date appears to have been performed in general conformance with the
plans and specifications.

We recommend payment of this application in the amount of $32,124.60. This amount represents the
completion of the generator pad and partial installation of the motor control center. A 10% retainage has been
withheld in accordance with the contract requirements.

Please call if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Sincerely,
Costello, Inc.

Senior Project Manager

hw/rm

cc:
Mr. Wayne Berkenmeier - C.F. McDonald Electric, Inc.
Mr. Stephen DonCarlos — Reid Strickland & Gillette, LLP

W:\2018\2018145 San Leon MUD\202-Wastewater Treatment Plant Emergency Generator Replacement\102 CPS\Pay Estimates\Pay Estimate 3\Pay
Estimate No. 3 _ClL.docx

713.783.7788 | www.costelloinc.com Costello Engineering&Surveying
2107 CityWest Blvdl., 3rd Floor Principled. Practical. Proven.
Houston, Texas 77042 TBPE Mo. 280  TBPLS No. 100486



0

Construction Progress Report for Pay Estimate No. 3
Period: July 1, 2019
to: July 31, 2019
Wastewater Treatment Plant Emergency Generator Replacement
Cl Project No. 2018145-202-DS
Cl Project Manager: Harry B. "Hal" Walker, P.E.

A, Contractor: C.F. McDonald Electric, Inc.
B. Contract Date: May 2, 2019
C: Authorization to Proceed: May 24, 2019
D. Calendar Days to Complete the Project: 210
E. Time Extension (in Calendar Days): 0
F. Completion Date: December 20, 2019
G. Contract Time Used (in Calendar Days): 68
L. Status of Project:

Majority of the work completed. Awaiting delivery of generator and fuel tank for

installation.

L. Change Orders:
None to date
ML Completion Report:
A. Construction Cost
1. Contract Bid Price S 289,469.00
2. Change Orders (none currently approved) -
3. Final Quantity Adjustment -
4. Total Estimated Contract Price 289,469.00
as of this Report

B. Actual Cost as of this Report 173,775.00

C. Materials on Site -

D. Total Previously Paid to Contractor 124,272.90

E. Amount Retained at: 10% 17,377.50

F. Estimated Cost Remaining 115,694.00

G. Percent Construction Complete 60.0%
H. Amount Due 32,124.60

Signature MML.J&/B/ZOB

gty B. /él Walker, P.E.




INVOICE

MCDONALD
ELECTRIC
CONTRACTORS + ENGINEERS
5044 Timber Creek Drive » Houston, TX 77017 « (713) 921-1368
Sold To: Date: 7/24/19
San Leon MUD
C/O Costello, Inc. lavoice No :
2107 City West Blvd, 3 Floor
Houston, TX 77042 W020171-3
RO.NO. PROJECT NAME WWTP Emergency Generator SUBCONTRACT NO.
AND f OR ADDRESS Replacement 2018145-202-DS

NOTICE: Involce due upon recsipt. A Service charge equal fo the maximum legal rate of interest aliowable per month will be

charged on any payment not received within 30 days after date of this Invoice.
“Regulated by The Texas Department of Licensing and Regulations, License #18339, P.0. Box 12157, Austin, TX

78711, 1-800-803-9302, 512-463-6599, website: www.license.state.tx.us/complaints”

Base Contract Amount $289,469.00
Progress Billing - Tax Exempt - $173,775.00
Less 10% Retained $17,377.50
$156,397.50
Less Previous Billings $124,272.90
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $32,124.60
oo

Thank You!



JPenuoD syl Jepun JopequUoD Jo
1aumg 8y Jo s)ybu Aue o aorpnlaud Jnoyum aue juawked jo soueidasoe pue uswded ‘souenss| URIRY
pawey Jopeauag aus o) Ajuo aiqeked st AIiJILEE0 LINNOWY SUL "2iqerobau jou st 2edyus] siuL

:a1eq Ag

“YIBNIONT
‘(peyIed JUNoWE 8y} YliM UWLcJUSD 0] pabiueya ase Jey] jeeys uolenuluog ay) uo pue uopedyddy
siy7 uo saunby Jfe [eju ‘pajldde JUNOWE Byt WOy SISYIP Payad JunoLLe Ji uojreeldxa yoepy)

-QIIHILNI0 LINAOWY 8yl jo justked o} pangua S| JOREAUOD 3 pue ‘SlUsLIND0( JOBRUCY 3L LM
aouepIOaaE U| S MO BY) jo Aienb au) 'paleaipu; se passauBaid sey I0M 3} J311aq pue uafeuuojul
‘aBpamouy S1091YoY 2U) JO 1584 BU} 0 JBU) JAUMQ By} 0) SIS JIRNIAIY Bt ‘uopesjidde

ay) Gursudwos ejep sy} pue SUOIEAISTO 8]iS-UQ U0 Paseq 'sjuslindog Peauoed au) M 20UBPIOITE U]

AINIWAV O FLVOIHILYHTD S.LOTFLIHIAUV

:sandxe uaissiuwod Ay
onqng AejoN

swieH 30 Aunod
sexa) :jo Aels

g

5] *21999[3 PEUOQIN 'd m..%ﬁrzoo

'anp moU ST UIay Umoys
wawAed JUsLND ey} PUB 'JBUMO AU oY PIAIRoa) sjuawAed pue panss| aom uswied Jo} sajedyiHal
snoinaud YIIYM 10} SHO 103 Jo10eRueD ayl AQ pled U23q aAeY SIUNOWE |8 18y} 'SIUBWND0Q REAUOD
auy M SOUEBPICIE U patadwos Uaaq sey JuswAed o) uoneayddy a3 Aq paiarcd RO 34} Jelleq
pue vogeuuou ‘aBpajmouy SJ00BQUCY AU J0 1S3q 8 0] Jey) SIYIEI Jopeque] paubsrepun ay L

0008 9pI0 SBUEUD Aq SIONVHO 1SN |
0008 000S SV1O0L ;

00708 00°0S QUOW SI parcidde oL ]

000s 0008 TOURG Ka S00 SRONI U] paRGae SIBLE el

SNOILONaad SNOILIGAY AIVANNS 93040 SONVHD
octzoeer ¢ (g aur sse7 € sur)

FOVNIVLIY ONIGNTINI ‘HSINI OL3ONVIVE 6

|Log¥eLee $ | 3Na LNSWAVH INHEND 8

: (s1e9uMaD Joud woy g 3url)
06°2LZ'¥2L $ AINIWAY MO SALVYIIALLNID SNONTUL $S31 'L
(lejoL g aur ssa ¥ 3ur)
05" L6E'95 } $ SOVNIV.LIY SST1 Q3INUVI TVIOL 9
0S'ZLELL $ £029 30 | WnjeD ui [ejoL
10 qg + eg saury) abeurelay [€10L
(€029 ue 4 uwn|od)
$ USR] pPOISIO% G 4
(€049 uo 3 + g uwnieD)
sopy pajoidwo jo %~ 0F B
FOVNIVLIY 6

0s°LLE'LL S

(€049 uo 9 UwN|o)

31va 0L d3YOLS B GILITdNOD TVLIOL ©
(z + 1 INM) 3LVA OL NS LOVHLINOD
s1api 2Bueyo Aq aueyd JoN

WNS LOYEINOD TYNIONO -~

00'SLLELL
00'69%'682
000

00°69%'682

0 »e
ol

‘pIYPEHE St ‘£0LO WUBLINOO] VIV 183YS uopenujuo]
PERUOD S} UM UORIIUUOD Ul ‘MOjaq UMOYS se ‘Juawked Joj apew S uopediddy

LNINAVd ¥Od4 NOILYOITddY S:HOLOVELINOD

"ON LOVHLINOD 2§04 LOVHINGD
31va LOVHEINOD
L10LL SEX3] 'UolSnoH
SQ-202-5v 18102 ON L93royd ad Ip %9210 JequiLL ¥¥0S
TWIINIONS VIA -3u] ‘2U199[3 PRUOCIN "HOLIVHINOD WOXH
HOLOVHINOD GLILEIL ‘0L QORIad
YI3INIONT
HIANMO 6LIv2IL :31va NOILYOINddY
juaweseday
10} uonnquisiq > *ON NOLLYOMNddY lojesauan fouabsaws d1MM :103roNd aniN uos ues HINMO OL
Z 40Tt  39vd 209 ININND0A VIV AININAYL HO4 NOILYDIHILYTID ANV NOILYIITddY




sree oereIELL E CTYeISC aoisaweL oremre TYi04 IV [
S
= = = = = =z = e
. . T = - . - T
- . M 0 5 . T
e 0 w0 = 5 5 n
srm's YTILL %o | cosuceos T oriseth oUTIVERT LSWiLNCD FEVE
3 ¢ T A 5 2 . [ T Dt et
= 7 0 0 E; . O
. O 0 . p 5 rs
sy EoswEETT|
sceey's | eomysie . 7 = wres'sT [ oremee
. 20 - . ¥ .
0 5 =0 - 0 Tl - . v
. . r . . 3 . .
. g T - . 03 = 7
. . [T . . T B .
73 s ) - - T . .
- - ) - - t s| - -
% . o . . T s - &
. = %0 . . 3 ] B 7
= . [T . - 5 | - g
. £ =0 O 0 n ] B O
- 5 7 . = T - .
. . 0 . - 5 (110 -
m . T 0 5 T - -
- . %0 . - 5 5| - -
. . = . = T = P
. = 7 . . 3 sl - :
. = [T T = 3 G z
5 = [T . - T O .
5 5 =0 . C T - .
r 5 =0 0 O 3 5 .
5 3 w0 e r s - 0
- = =0 0 . T - ~
> = =0 O - T : .
. : ) . - T . 3
. 5 ) . . T . .
. 0 7 o . T = -
. = - . . T - .
- . =0 . . T 2 =
5 7 w0 . 7 s 73 =
. 3 £ 3 = T : g
e 3 P - . T . A
. = Py 5 . s B .
. - w0 . = s . B
7 3 =0 = - T - =
= . =0 . - s = P o
. . % > 3 T - - ©
0SS o005 4 w5 | oooos'l - ] o001 00T ]
. 5 % . . t = S
swdy | covaine %o | oomire . L ooieses 1 | covesoss
. conou'eL L1 . . 5| - . ooTTL
00002 oot aoe | covoor . 3 | cvoos's KT 00000s e G s wodup Pt secuery| ¥
0000 » w001 | COVOUOT ® % | coDoo’y oT0aT's Yoo 5| et (24 60 aem wsmu meu o uoBATTUG pUB (4590) qEE SROUm pousg|  ©
oS wool | coooest . %] - oooaost oo0sh s pue sy
0Th =001 | c0008T - O og0osT womT woremron |
5 =001 . = s s Z ERG e - Ry g ey
5 WS % UvaOLOINOLS | a3wois condd SHOUVINadY VA
oL any UM SHL SNOTHY MO (1] ‘oN
IoVNIVLTH 3owve  |paovad | gumenod STVRALY CALTIENGD XHOM CANAIHIS HHOM 40 NOLLMOSD wau
[ W ] 4 3 | Q 3 [] ¥
SOOI ET] T o ) SR e LA U | B T
s 10 poysa o
oo Ay uegeagddy PSR B L) peulin L]
—— L N O e s 13NV O3 BIVOUUAED ONYIOUNRdY IO PSSO MY,
T 90~ F 3ovd e oaroud £0£9 AINIRND0A VIV LE3INE NOUVINLLNOD




AFFIDAVIT OF BILLS PAID
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HARRIS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Wayne
Berkenmeier party to that certain Contract entered into between San Leon MUD (Owner)
and C. F. McDonald Electric, Inc. (Contractor) for the erection, construction, and
completion of certain improvements and/or additions upon the following described
premises, to wit

WWTP Emergency Generator Replacement

Said party being by me duly sworn states upon oath that the said improvements have
been erected and completed in full compliance with the above referred to Contract and
the agreed plans and specifications therefore.

Deponent further states that he has paid all bills and claims for materials furnished and
labor performed on said Contract and that there are no outstanding unpaid bills or legal
claims for labor performed or materials furnished upon said job.

This affidavit is being made by the undersigned realizing that it is in reliance upon the
truthfulness of the statements contained therein that final and full settlement of the
balance due on said Contract is being made, and in consideration of the disbursement of
funds by Owner, deponent expressly waives and releases all liens, claims and rights to
assert a lien on said premises and agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold Owner safe and
harmless from and against all losses, damages, costs and expenses of any character
whatsoever specifically including court costs, bonding fees and attorney fees, arising out
of or in any way relating to claims for unpaid labor or material used or associated with
construction of improvements on the above described premises.

C Wﬂc’ Inc.
/’_-\

W & Berkenmeier,
Vice President Special Projects

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the undersigned aur
July, 2019

, on this the 24th day of

Notary Pnﬁ?@ﬁﬁnd(for Harris County
My Commission Expires: 11/10/22

DIANA DOLLAR
Natary Public
State of Texas
1D 11 30869-2

My Comm, Expires 11-10-2022




PARTIAL WAIVER OF LIEN

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HARRIS

The undersigned contracted with San Leon MUD to furnish labor and materials in
connection with certain improvements to real property located in Galveston County,
Texas and owned by San Leon MUD which improvements are described as follows:

WWTP Emergency Generator Replacement

In consideration of Pay Estimate No. 3 in the amount of Thirty Two Thousand One
Hundred Twenty Four Dollars and 60/100 ($32,134.60 ) and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged and
confessed, the undersigned does hereby waive and release any mechanics’ lien or
materialmen’s lien or claims of lien that the undersigned has or hereafter has on the
above mentioned real property of accounts of any labor performed or materials furnished
or to be furnished or labor performed and materials furnished by the undersigned
pursuant to the above mentioned contract or any constitutional lien that the undersigned
may have.

Undersigned hereby guarantees that all bids for labor performed and/or materials
furnished in the erection and construction of such improvements on the Property have
been fully paid and satisfied and Undersigned does further guarantee that if for any
reason a lien or liens are filed for material or labor against said Property arising out of
any bills for material or labor in connection with the erection or construction of said
improvements thereon, Undersigned will obtain a settlement of such lien or liens and a
proper release thereof shall be obtained.

C.F. McDonald 9011'ic Inc. Wayne Berkenmeier
Con tc/,

e .
Signagﬁe/
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME, i 24th day of July, 2019, to
certify which witness my hand and seal of office.

Notary Public in and fo( the State Of Texas

Vice President Special Projects

Diana Dollar
My Commission Expires 11/10/22

GRLED DIANA DOLLAR
(& ) Notary Public
N TS ) o State of Texas

oV ID # 80869-2
':-’!.M‘ My Comm, Expires 11-10-2022




San Leon Municipal Utility District
Operations Report for July 2019

Water Treatment Plant

GCWA Received: 20,662.000

Pumped into system: 20,060.000
Meters billed: 14,963.000

Gallons lost (leaks/flushing): 4,617,200
Accountability: 8%

Active meters: 2,838
9 bacteriological samples taken and tested

(8 distribution, 1 well); all results were good,
no coliform organisms found

Wastewater Treatment Plant

Permitted Actual
Flow <0.95 MGD .539 MGD
BOD 158 lbs/day 8.8 Ibs/day
TSS 158 Ibs/day 6.2 Ibs/day
DO  2.0mg/L 6.4 mg/L

Cl?> 1.0min-4.0max 1.1 min - 3.6 max

Total flow: gallons 16,709,000

Daily average flow: .539 MGD

Average solids level: 271 mg/L

Sludge hauled: 0 tankers & 8 containers
Total rainfall: inches

MGD: Million gallons per day
mg/L: Milligrams per liter

Distribution & Collection

Taps, Inspections, & Extensions
Water Taps: 11 Water Taps YTD: 108
Sewer Taps: 11 Sewer Taps YTD: 108
Inspections: 16 Inspections YTD: 66
Line extensions: Extensions YTD: 2

Account Activity
Active Accounts: 2,838
Taps & Payments: 11 taps, $17,000 collected
Inspections & Fees: 16 inspections, $1,155
Capacity Fee: n/a
Lock-off for non-payment: 93 accounts
Locked-off accounts paid: 45 accounts
Pulled meters & fees: 0 pulled, $0 collected

Service Orders

Connects: 30

Disconnects 24
Occupants Changes 20
Meter Changeouts: 0
Profile Meter: 2
Meter Testing: O
Meter Box Maintenance: 3
Sewer Backup: 2
Manhole Repair: 0
Meter Leak Repair: 0
Main Break Repair: 2
Line Extension: 1
Water/Sewer Taps: 11
Plumbing Inspection: 16




3630 FM 1765 Texas City. Texas 77591 40589352428 fax 409 935 4156

TO: SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
443 24TH STREET
SAN LEON, TX 77539

CORRECTED INVOICE

INVOICE NO. 2019 6161 DATE: 08/09/2018
RAW WATER CHARGE $ 17,250.16
CAPITAL CHARGE 9,598.42
OPERATING BUDGET 13,545.27
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS - CAPITAL
NORTH LINE 1,894.78
BAYSHORE 1,285.54

TOTAL DUE FOR CURRENT MONTH  § 43,574.17

07/01/19-07/31/19
WATER CONSUMPTION: 20,662 KG
METER READING

Q7/01/19 993,192
07/31/19 1,013,854

20,662

REMIT TO: GULF COAST WATER AUTHORITY
3630 FM 1765
TEXAS CITY, TX 77591

Water for Industry, Agriculture, & Municipalities in Brazoria, Fort Bend, and Galveston Counties




SERVICE ORDERS JUNE 20TH. THRU JULY 17TH. 2019

MAIN REPAIRS:

VIOLATIONS:

1001 11TH. ST.
907 11TH. ST
321 4TH. ST.
319 4TH. ST.
413 3RD. ST.

TURNED OFF
TURNED OFF
TURNED OFF
TURNED OFF
TURNED OFF

METER INSTALLATION / TAPS:

2243 BROADWAY
1301 AVEA 1/2
413 5TH. ST. -
307 13TH. ST.
313 13TH. ST.
706 15TH. ST.

28 CINDY PALMER
221 10TH. ST.
437 12TH. ST.
905 10TH. ST.
625 18TH. ST.
1118 10TH. ST.
511 .18TH. ST.
222 9TH. ST.

226 12TH. ST. #2
1043 8TH. ST.

LINE EXTENSIONS:

28 CINDY PALMER

PLUMBING INSPECTIONS:

126 23RD. ST
735 12TH. ST.
18 4TH. ST.
344 9TH. ST.
1113 8TH. ST.
2724 AVED
216 4TH. ST.

SEWER TAP
WATER / SEWER
WATER / SEWER
WATER / SEWER
WATER / SEWER
WATER / SEWER
WATER TAP

2" METER UPGRADE

WATER / SEWER
WATER / SEWER
WATER / SEWER
WATER / SEWER
WATER / SEWER

2" METER UPGRADE

INSTALL METER
INSTALL METER

750 FT - 6" WATER LINE

RV CONNECTION
SEWER LINE

RV CONNECTION
REPAIR

LEAK REPAIR
SERVICE LINE
FINAL / TOP OUT




SERVICE ORDERS JUNE 20TH. THRU JULY 17TH. 2019

KEN 8
LEO 40
RANDY 79
MACK 20
LYLA 1
ANTHONY

OTHER 2
TAPS 14
LINE EXTENSION 3
CONNECTS 30
DISCONNECTS 24
OCCUPANT CHANGES 20
POOL FILLS 10
RECONNECTS

AFTER HOURS 2
TOTAL: 256

CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS:

226 12TH. ST.
415 5TH. ST.
550 24TH. ST. # 27
938 24TH. ST.
814 10TH. ST.
318 16TH. ST.
339 6TH. ST.
1231 DICKBAY
811 20TH. ST.
1327 23RD. ST.
2321 AVEA
240 3RD. ST.
1817 AVE K
302 12TH. ST.
234 20TH. ST.
707 23RD. ST.

PROFILED METERS:

1649 RAILROAD
240 3RD. ST.

LOCATE 2ND. METER

WATER GUSHING OUT OF METER BOX

CHECK FOR LEAK
CHECK FOR LEAK

CLEAN OUT METER BOX
REPLACE METER BOX LID

CHECK FOR LEAK
CHECK FOR LEAK

REPLACE SHUT-OFF VALVE

CHECK FOR LEAK

REPLACE METER BOX LID

CHECK FOR LEAK
CHECK FOR LEAK
SEWER BACK UP
CHECK FOR LEAK
SEWER BACK UP



SERVICE ORDERS JUNE 20TH. THRU JULY 17TH. 2019

446 4TH. ST.
637 16TH. ST.

2890 BROADWAY

413 5TH. ST.

1631 25TH. ST.

619 28TH. ST.

1020 11TH. ST.

1619 DICKBAY
511 18TH. ST.

1023 27TH. ST.

REPAIR
SERVICE LINE
SEWER LINE
SERVICE LINE
ROUGH IN
SERVICE LINE
LEAK REPAIR
SERVICE LINE

SERVICE LINE AND MH CONNECTION

LEAK REPAIR




Monthly Water Audit

Month: July 2019 UN METERED
LOSS
Meters 5% 748,150.000
Fire Department 200,000
Hydrants Flushing 1,500,000
Water Leaks 1,000,000
Stolen Water 0
Galveston Co. 0
Not Metered Total 3,448,150.000
GCWA 20,662,000
Water Office Meters 20,060,000
Water Meter Use 14,963,000
Difference 5,097,000.000

METER READS
14,963,000.000

1,000 X 10 MIN

712119 - 7131119

71119 -7131/19

Total % of |

Unaccounted for water

1,648,850.000
8%



District Manager Report
August 21, 2019

e Current Projects

o Regional agency updates

Gulf Coast Water Authority (GCWA)

¢ Mainland Division Operations meeting

Galveston County

e GCAD budget meeting

e 911 Dispatch and OEM

e Roads and Bridges (clarification of easements and ROW)
Texas Commission for Environmental Quality (TCEQ)

¢ Volunteer Fire Department fee

USDA Loans & Grants

o San Leon facilities and distribution

EST MCC GLO Project

iTrackers update

GIS survey and updates

¢ Collection system rehab and replacement
e 2” water line evaluation

e Valve survey quote

e Water and sewer tap review

Community entrance sign

Hydrant testing and reflectors

o Consultant meetings

Attorney (rate order, VFD rates)
Engineer

¢ Manhole rehabilitation products
e Consumption inquiries for TCEQ
Financial Advisor

District services

e Sludge haul proposals (4)

e Trash proposals (2)




¢ Payscale training and benchmarking
e Website operations ($310/mo Off Cinco, <$100/mo Go Daddy, $190/mo Civic Plus)
o Community engagement
* Resident communications
e Sewer main project on Avenue H
e Letter regarding VFD increase
e Letters regarding unauthorized development
» Seabreeze and Eagle Point articles: National Water Quality Month
= 30 taps requested; 20 ok with existing infrastructure, 10 unavailable and quoted for line
extensions/improvements (3 RV park requests)
= Additional collections accounts forthcoming
¢ Upcoming Projects
o Meeting with HC WCID 36
o TEEX classes for B licenses

o Manhole rehabilitation demo




San Leon Municipal Utility District
4 Year Water & Sewer Tap Review

2015 - 2016 Fiscal Year

July: 8 water and 8 sewer taps
August: 3 water and 3 sewer taps
September: 7 water and 7 sewer taps
October: 1 water and 1 sewer taps
November: 2 water and 2 sewer taps
December: 9 water and 9 sewer taps
January: 5 water and 5 sewer taps
February: 8 water and 8 sewer taps
March: 11 water and 11 sewer taps
April: 8 water and 8 sewer taps
May: 5 water and 5 sewer taps
June: 5 water and 5 sewer taps

2015 — 2016 Fiscal Year Total:
72 water and 72 sewer taps

2017 — 2018 Fiscal Year

July: 7 water and 7 sewer taps
August: 11 water and 11 sewer taps
September: 4 water and 4 sewer taps
October: 7 water and 7 sewer taps
November: 7 water and 7 sewer taps
December: 4 water and 4 sewer taps
January: 0 water and 0 sewer taps
February: 7 water and 7 sewer taps
March: 2 water and 2 sewer taps
April: 4 water and 4 sewer taps
May: 4 water and 4 sewer taps
June: 6 water and 6 sewer taps

2017 — 2018 Fiscal Year Total:
63 water and 63 sewer taps

2016 — 2017 Fiscal Year

July: 11 water and 11 sewer taps
August: 11 water and 11 sewer taps
September: 7 water and 7 sewer taps
October: 1 water and 0 sewer taps
November: 11 water and 11 sewer taps
December: 7 water and 7 sewer taps
January: 12 water and 12 sewer taps
February: 8 water and 8 sewer taps
March: 8 water and 8 sewer taps
April: 9 water and 9 sewer taps
May: 11 water and 11 sewer taps
June: 14 water and 14 sewer taps

2016 — 2017 Fiscal Year Total:
110 water and 109 sewer taps

2018 — 2019 Fiscal Year

July: 9 water and 9 sewer taps
August: 14 water and 14 sewer taps
September: 10 water and 10 sewer taps
October: 8 water and 8 sewer taps
November: 4 water and 4 sewer taps
December: 5 water and 5 sewer taps
January: 17 water and 17 sewer taps
February: 11 water and 11 sewer taps
March: 16 water and 16 sewer taps
April: 20 water and 20 sewer taps
May: 21 water and 21 sewer taps
June: 20 water and 20 sewer taps

2018 — 2019 Fiscal Year Total:
155 water and 155 sewer taps




Company Name

Sludge Haul Services
Company Contact Quote

Sprint Waste

Magna Flow

K3BMI

Trinity Wastewater

Charles Lyle, Zach Divin Mobile dewatering belt press for
$0.065 per gallon, 125K minimum
(58,125 per haul)

$0.069 per gallon, 150K minimum
(510,035 per haul)

$825 for 30 yd. roll off boxes

(no polymer Equipment, get our own from
PolyDyne/SNF)

Mobile dewatering belt press for
$0.050 per gallon, 200K minimum
($10K per haul)

Mobile dewatering belt press for
$0.060 per gallon, 150K minimum
(S9K per haul)

Victor Sanchez Jr.

Tyler Franklin

Jordan Thomas

Trash Services

Company Name Company Contact Quote

Texas Pride Disposal Kevin Atkinson $19.65 3 year contract, $20.10 5 year contract

Frontier Waste Bill Killian Pending

Waste Management Tiana Smith $17.50 / $19.10 (weekly/bi-weekly recycling)
5 year contract

Decker Disposall Decker $19

Best Trash Matthew Declined

Company Name

Compensation Comparison Services
Company Contact Quote

PayScale

Austin Morgan $2,500 annually for 3-year contract

Website Services

Company Name Company Contact Quote
Off Cinco Treacy $2K for initial build, $3,820 annual hosting/security
CivicPlus Alan Montgomery $9K for initial build, $2,250 annual hosting/security

Sign Services

Company Name Company Contact Quote
Daktronics Jareel Combest -
Stewart Signs Alejandro Vasquez $25,159
Bakers Signs Dennis Jones -

Company Name

Professional Development
Company Contact Quote

Fred Pryor

Roslyn Eastham 1-9: $499 each
1N-19- $199 earh




Sprint Waste Services

P.O. Box 940820 © Houston, Texas 77094 * Telephone (713) 516-5050

July 25, 2019

RE: San Leon MUD
Dear Andrew:

Sprint Waste Services will provide sludge dewatering and disposal services for San Leon
MUD at their WWTP. Liquid sludge will be dewatered on site using mobile belt press
units. The cake material will be transported in end dump trailers and disposed of at a
TCEQ approved disposal site. Dispatch (713-316-5050) must be notified two weeks in
advance for dewatering. Sprint Waste holds a TCEQ Sludge Transporter Registration
(No.23833) allowing for off-site transportation of the sludge. Prior to hauling any sludge,
Sprint Waste must receive current analytical testing of the sludge (TCLP, PCB). These
tests are required for legal hauling and disposal of the sludge and must be no older than
one year.

Sprint Waste will provide the above services at the rate of $0.065 per gallon with a
minimum of 125,000 gallons. This price includes all equipment, labor, materials,
transportation, and disposal costs associated with the job.

Sprint Waste Services will provide necessary sludge disposal information for the annual
DMR reporting on behalf of the district and submit it to you for your review and
approval.

Sprint Waste Services stands prepared to meet your needs for a cost effective, efficient
and environmentally sound residuals management program. If you have any questions or
need any additional information, I can be reached at (281) 512-7840 or
clyle@sprintwaste.com

Sincerely,

O fonSon St

Charles Lyle

Account Manager

Cell: 281-512-7840 .
Office: 713-316-5050
Sprint Waste Services



Magna
Fow

Environmental ity
Y :
Mgy
3
Mgy

San Leon Mud July 16, 2019
Attention: Andrew

RE: Sludge Net

Magna-Flow Environmental is pleased to submit a proposal for the service to dewater and remove
Sludge from the digester at San Leon Waste Water Treatment Plant.

SAN LEON MUD WILL SUPPLY THE FOLLOWING:

1. Access to the area where the work is to be performed.

2. Water supply for the operation of the Sludge net

3. Notice to proceed in order to schedule equipment.

4. All analytical (TCLP) for the disposal of material removed.

5. Electricity supply within 150 ft (220) for the operation of the equipment
6. Decant area drain for return water of belt press

MAGNA-FLOW ENVIRONMENTAL WILL SUPPLY THE FOLLOWING:
1. All equipment needed to complete job.

2. All labor needed to complete job.

3. Removal, transportation, and disposal to a TCEQ permitted site.

Magna-Flow Environmental agrees to supply all equipment and labor for the removal and
disposal of 150,000 gallons of sludge, from the plant digester for the sum of $0.069/gallon
Magna-Flow Environmental looks forward to a successful working relationship with San Leon
Mud, providing quick response and quality service. If you should have any questions, please call
me at 281-448-8585

Sincerely

Victor Sanchez Jr.

Sales Manager

Magna-Flow Environmental
Victor.sanchezjr@magna-flow.com
281-212-4039

P.O. Box 60709 * Houston, Texas 77205-0709 * (281) 448-8585 * Fax: (281) 397-7195




Re: AWBD Follow up

Date 6/24/2019 2:20 PM
From tylerf@k3bmi.com on behalf of Tyler Franklin
Actionable/To amiller@simud.org

That would be for our 30 yard roll off boxes and disposal. We do not offer any type of dewatering box or polymer equipment.

Please excuse any errors. This was sent from a mobile device.

On Jun 24, 2019, at 2:14 PM, Andrew Miller <zmiller@simud.crg> wrote:

Our current contractor has been providing the boxes and polymer equipment; would those be a part of the $825
or would that change things?

And while | know the liquid haul could be potentially out of our budget reach, I'd be interested to know what
that quote would be as | know that's simpler for all parties involved. Thanks!

Andrew Miller
District Manager
San Leon MUD
(281) 339-1586

On 2019-06-24 14:12:03-05:00 tylerf@i3bm .corm wrote:

Good afternoon, I appreciate the reply. I've looked it up and as you can imagine, we are getting a lot of
requests to bid rolls off boxes at the current time. We are trying to bid at where we feel comfortable with
the price and to where we won't need to raise the price right away and we're trying to make sure we can
handle what we say we can. For that reason, we will bid $825 for your boxes, if they meet land application
requirements.  Tyler —Original Message-—-

From: "Andrew Miller" <amiller simud.ore>
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 1:35pm
To: "tyvlerfiwk3bmi.com" <tvlerfiawk3bmi.com>

Subje(;t: RE: AWBD Follow up
Good afternoon Tyler!

I understand and commend your dedication to excellence of service rather than racing to the bottom. |
experienced y'all's excellent service while working with Municipal Operations & Consulting for many
years, which is also part of why I wanted to reach out and see if it was feasible to engage y'all down
here. Our wastewater treatment plant is located at 1111 27th Street, San Leon, Texas, 77539. I understand
it's a bit out of the way, but appreciate your time and consideration; have a blessed day!

Andrew Miller
District Manager
San Leon MUD
(281) 339-1586

On 2019-06-18 19:30:09-05:00 Tyler Franklin wrote:
I would be more than happy to bid liquid and roll off boxes. We do land application, so my rates will
reflect that only if the material can be brought back. The liquid isn’t as big as of a deal as the dewatered




TRINITY

Wastewater Solutions

7/9/2019

Andrew Miller

San Leon M.U.D.
1111 27" Street
San Leon, TX 77539

RE: San Leon M.U.D. WWTP Dewatering Proposal
Dear Andrew:

Trinity Wastewater Solutions is pleased to submit 3 proposal to provide mobile dewatering services for
San Leon MUD. Trinity will provide dewatering services for the rate of $0.05 per gallon. This price is
based on a 200,000 gallon per event minimum and includes all equipment, labor, materials,
transportation, and disposal costs associated with the job. No fuel surcharge will be invoiced. in
addition, Trinity will prepare the annual DMR on behalf of the District and submit it to you for review
and approval.

Dewatering service will be performed at the wastewater treatment plant site with a mobile belt filter
press. Our belt press operators are licensed by the State as required by TCEQ regulations. A list of
Trinity’s licensed operators is attached. The dewatered biosolids will be transported by end dump trailer
to an approved composting facility for disposal.

We maintain insurance in excess of industry standards including Environmental Pollution Liability
coverage. A sample certificate of insurance will provided upon request.

Trinity Wastewater Solutions stands prepared to meet your demands for a cost effective, efficient and
environmentally sound bio-solids management program.

e /’\« c’/\
Jor&aﬂ/ Thomas

Vice President

CiNDY CARDEN JORDAN THOMAS FAX



.

TRINITY

Wastewater Solutions

8/12/2019

Andrew Miller

San teon M.U.D.
1111 27" Street
San Leon, TX 77539

RE: San Leon M.U.D. WWTP Dewatering Proposal
Dear Andrew:

Trinity Wastewater Solutions is pleased to submit a proposal to provide mobile dewatering services for
San Leon MUD. Trinity will provide dewatering services for the rate of $0.06 per gallon. This price is
Based on a 150,000 gallon per event minimum and includes ail equipment, iabor, materials,
transportation, and disposal costs associated with the job. No fuel surcharge will be invoiced. In
addition, Trinity will prepare the annual DMR on behalf of the District and submit it to you for review
and approval.

Dewatering service will be performed at the wastewater treatment plant site with a mobile belt filter
press. Our belt press operators are licensed by the State as required by TCEQ regulations. A list of
Trinity’s licensed operators is attached. The dewatered biosohds wili be transported by end dump trailer
1o an approved composting facility for disposal

We maintain insurance in excess of industry standards including Environmental Poilution Liability
coverage. A sample certificate of insurance will provided upon request.

Trinity Wastewater Solutions stands prepared to meet your demands for 3 cost effective, efficient and
envirenmentally sound bic-solids management program

Sincerely,

i
i

b SN SN =)

JcéZ'ul?homas

Vice President

ZINDY CARDEN JOHLAY THUIMAS P Aax




Revenues  Connections
Jul-18 $ 295,966.68 2791 - Ehn =
Aug-18 $ 284,456.79 2788 - ¥
Sep-18 § 294,967.70 2797
Oct-18 $ 302,211.07 2791 <830 :::
Nov-18 § 296,988.91 2820 2820 -N;B
Dec-18 $ 283,901.61 2812 2810 e
Jan-19 § 321,750.75 2823 2800 -
Feb-19 § 308,501.14 2821 2790 et
Mar-19 § 319,068.03 2818 2780 - i
Apr-19  $ 296,784.67 2815 - 54
May-19 $ 292,694.27 2831 7EO Bl
Jun-19 § 339,252.65 2840 Connections —_—
Jul-19  $ 314,432.55 2838
$350,000.00 oJul-18
$340,000.00 @Aug-18
$330,000.00 0Sep-18
$320,000.00 QOct-18
$310,000.00 @Nov-18
$300,000.00 @iDec-18
$290,000.00 Wlan-18
$280,000.00 Afsb:19
$270,000.00 BMar-19
$260,000.00 MApE1D
$250,000.00 e
Revenues #Jun-18




July 2019

GENERAL OPER FUND TP OP
BEGINNING GL BALANCE § 1,118,778.17
REVENUES
DEPOSIT RECEIPTS $ .
INTEREST S 2.268.72
M/O TAX DEPOSITS $ N
TRANSFR FROM ACCRUAL  $ .
PR TRANSFER $ .

S 1,121,046.89
EXPENSES
PAYROLL ENTRIES s -
ACCTS PAYABLE $ .
AETNA EMP INS DRAFTED  $ -
TRANSFERS PAYROLL s S
RET CKS s .
RET CK FEE (3) s -
TRANSFR TO OPER s .
MERCH CHRG $ -
ENDING GL BALANCE S 1,121,046.89
OUTSTANDING CKS $ -
DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT $ "
ENDING BANK BALANCE  § 1,121,046.89
CUSTOMER DEP FUND TP DEP
BEGINNING GL BALANCE §  225,306.34
REVENUES
DEPOSIT RECEIPTS s -
INTEREST $ 456.93

§  225763.27
EXPENSES
FINAL REFUNDS $ .
ENDING GL BALANCE S 225763.27
OUTSTANDING CKS $ :
ENDING BANK BALANCE  §  225,763.27
DEBT SERVICE FUND TP TAX
BEGINNING GL BALANCE § 1,075,891.44
REVENUES
INTEREST $ 2,181.77
D/S TAX DEPOSITS $ -

$ 1,078,073.21
EXPENSES
2017 BOND PYMT $ 2
2013 BOND PYMT $ 5
2012 BOND PYMT $ g
ENDING GL BALANCE S 1,078,073.21
OUTSTANDING CKS $ "
ENDING BANK BALANCE  § 1,078,073.21
BOND 2017 FUNDS TS BOND 2017
BEGINNING GL BALANCE §  805,419.28
REVENUES
INTEREST $ 1,633.73

S 807,053.01
EXPENSES
PAYABLES $ -
ENDING GL BALANCE S 807,053.01
OUTSTANDING CKS $ 4
ENDING BANK BALANCE §  807,053.01

G/L BALANCE
GENERAL OPER FUND $ 1.886,890.48
CUSTOMER DEP FUND s 391337.56
DEBT SERVICE FUND § 146882588
BOND 2017 $ 1,030.990.98
TOTALS S 4,778,044.90

TEX 1ST OP

s 584,628.54
$ 318,410.90
$ 329.22
$ 16.937.39
$ 20,250.00
kY 2

s 940,556.05
s &

$ (346,920.62)
$ (11,454.38)
$ (57.469.44)
$ (470.36)
$ (18.00)
g a

$ (971.38)
$ 523,251.87
$ 104.012.67
$ (2,510.91)
$ 624,753.63

TEX 1ST DEP
$ 163,349.79
$ 6.950.00
$ 49.50
$ 170,349.29
$ (4,775.00)
$ 165,574.29
$ 1,303.48
s 166,877.77
TS D/S

$ 255,221.68
$ 517.71
< -

$ 255,739.39
S =

$ =

] -

$ 255,739.39
< =

$ 255,739.39
TEX 1ST 2017 BOND
$ 354,048.39
$ 193.87
$ 354,242.26
$ (130,304.29)
s 223,937.97
$ 112,304.29
$ 336,242.26

BANK BALANCE

$ 1.988.807.81
$ 392.641.04
$ 1,468,825.88
$ 1,143,295.27
$ 4,993,570.00

TFB OP ACCRU
$ 1,000.07
S -

$ 1.64
S "

$ 20,250.00
< =

s 21,251.71
£ -

$ -

g -

£ -

Ay -

£ -

§  (20,250.00)
g =

s 1,001.71
$ -

S A

$ 1,001.71

TOTALS
S  388,656.13
$ 6,950.00
$ 506.43
S 396,112.56
$ (4,775.00)
S  391,337.56
$ 1,303.48
S 392,641.04
TEX 1ST D/S

$  121,952.01
$ 38.36
$ 13,022.91
§ 13501328
S i

Ay -

5 -

§ 13501328
$ -

$ 13501328

TOTALS

S  1,159,467.67
$ 1,827.60
$  1,161,295.27
§  (130304.29)
S 1,030,990.98
$ 11230429
$  1,143,295.27

TEX 1ST P/R
$ 2737147

7.16

$ 5746944
$ 84,848.07

(56,489.19)

28,358.88
415.57

28,774.45

TOTALS
$1,453,065.13

$  2737.84
$ 13,022.91
$1,468,825.88

LR

$1,468,825.88
S -
$1,468,825.88

AMOCO SVG.
$ 250.23
$ g
$ 0.01
$ B
(3 g
$ s
$ 250.24
S =
$ =
$ "
$ -
g g
$ -
3 .
3 g
S 250.24
$ .
$ .
$ 250.24

AMOCO/18
$212,827.25

153.64

212,980.89

7 IR I B I I

212,980.89

$212,980.89

I I I R B I T T I ]
'

TOTALS
$1,944,855.73

$ 31841090
$ 276039
$ 16,937.39
$  40,500.00
§ 5746944
$2,380,933.85

$ (56.489.19)
$ (346,920.62)
(11,454.38)
$ (57.469.44)
$  (47036)
$ (18.00)
$ (20,250.00)

(971.38)
$1,886,890.48
$ 104,428.24
§  (2.51091)
$1,988,807.81

o

6]




SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
Income Statement
For the One Month Ending July 30, 2019

Revenues

Water Tap Fees

Sewer Tap Fees

Penalty

Inspection Fees

Water Service

Sewer Service
Reconnection Fees

Return Check/T-Tech Fees
Line Extenions

Misc Income (see attached)
Interest/Dividend Income
Maint. & Operat. Tax
Street Light Revenue

VFD Revenue
Trash/Garbage

Total Revenues

Expenses

Salaries

Alliance Payroll Serv.
Payroll Tax Expense
Employee Pension Expense
State Unemployment Taxes
Bank/Global/TTech Charges
Auto & Vehicle Expense
Equipment Expense
Chemicals Expense

Pest Control

Computer Expenses

Annual Support Serv Agreements
Life/Dental/LTD/STD Ins.
Group Insurance - Health
Laboratory Fees
Filing/Posting Agendas/Notices
Advertised Legal Notices
Laboratory Equip./Supplies
Mileage/Lodging Exp

Fuel & Lube

Small Hand Tools/Tools
Office Supplies

Printing

Postage

Shipping/Handling Expense
Security System Monitoring
Legal Fees

Page 1of 2

Current Month

Year to Date

$  10.500.00 $ 10,500.00
$  9,000.00 $ 9,000.00
S 287778 $ 287178
$ 990.00 $  990.00
$ 117.581.07 $117.581.07
$ 9068525 $ 90,685.25
$ 62500 $  625.00
$ 9000 $  90.00
$ 18,750.00 $ 18,750.00
$  3,97835 $ 3,97835
$ 326682 $ 326682
$ 1693739 $ 16,937.39
$ 10,85446 $ 10,854.46
$ 2284985 $ 2284985
$ 4885723 $ 4885723
$ 357,843.20 $357,843.20
$ 5570191 $ 55,701.91
$ 19640 $  196.40
$ 419657 $ 4,196.57
$ 133117 $ 133117
$ 333 8 2.33
$ 98938 $ 98938
$ 6296 $ 6296
$ 948947 $ 948947
$ 134350 $ 134350
$ 9000 $  90.00
$ 1122831 $ 11,22831
$ 7200 $  72.00
$ 185872 $ 1,858.72
$  12,113.93 $ 12,113.93
$  1,92000 $ 1,920.00
$ 2300 $  23.00
$ 45000 $  450.00
$ 145688 $ 1456.88
$ 81235 $ 81235
$ 141300 $ 1.413.00
$ 11642 $ 11642
$ 171735 $ 1,717.35
$ 168600 $ 1.686.00
$  1,68440 $ 1,684.40
$ 56492 $§  564.92
$ 4500 $  45.00
$ 156250 $ 1,562.50




SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
Income Statement
For the One Month Ending July 30, 2019

Engineering Fees $ 31,12989 § 31.129.89
Rentals and Leases $ 16440 $ 164 .40
Water Line Ext. $ 20,460.00 $ 20,460.00
Director Per Diems $ 253746 $ 253746
WTP - Repair/Expense $ 1,53784 § 153784
Repair & Maintenance-Water $ 3457093 $ 34,570.93
Repair & Maintenance-Sewer $ 757433 $ 7,57433
Sludge System Expenses $ 12,196.60 $ 12,196.60
Safety Equip/Supplies/Training $ 11905 §$ 119.05
Contracted Services $ 48,790.00 $ 48.790.00
Water - Tap Exp $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00
Sewer - Tap Exp $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
Consumable Supplies & Material § 1348 § 13.48
Telephone $ 127247 § 127247
Mobile/Comm Exp $ 19799 § 197.99
Uniform Expense $ 72836 $ 728.36
Street Light Expense $ 582732 § 5,827.32
Waste Disposal $ 50,142.50 $ 50,142.50
Utilities $ 8.82768 $ 8,827.68
Lawn Service $ 1.300.00 $ 1,300.00
VFD Expense $ 22,848.00 $ 22,848.00
GCWA -Dist Sys - Cap-North  § 1,89478 $ 1,894.78
GCWA - Dist Sys - Cap - Bayshr  § 1.285.54 $ 1,285.54
GCWA - Capital Charge $ 0,598.42 § 9.,598.42
GCWA - Raw Water Charge $ 17,250.16 $ 17.250.16
GCWA - Operating Budget $ 1354527 § 13,545.27

<]

Total Expenses 416,940.94 $416,940.94

]

Net Income (59,097.74) $(59,097.74)

Page 2 of 2




8/13/19 at 14:16:49.24 Page: 1

SAN LEON MUD
General Ledger

For the Period From Jul 1, 2019 to Jul 31, 2019
Filter Criteria includes: 1) IDs from 34510 to 34510. Report order is by ID. Report is printed with shortened descriptions and in Detail Format.

Accoun Date Refer Jrn Trans Description Debit Credit Balance

Accoun
34510 71119 Beginning Balance
MiscInc 7/2/19 JUL1 CR MISC. INCOME - JUN 2019 PRINCIPAL DIVIDEND PYMT 54.00
7111 JUL1 CR MISC. INCOME - JULY 2019 FINALS APPLIED 3,797.
7/30/1 JUL1 CR MISC. INCOME - REFUND FROM CNH FOR OVERPYMT ON M 126.84
Current Period Change 3,978. -3,978.3
713111 Ending Balance -3,978.3




SAN LEON MUD

Check Register
For the Period From Jul 1, 2019 to Jul 31, 2019
Check # Date  Payee Cash Acct Amount
4537 7/1/19 USAble LIFE 10400 $562.17
4538 7/1/19 ALWAYSCARE BENEFITS, INC. 10400 $91.62
4539 7/12/19 TYSON KENNEDY 10400 $860.42
4540 7/12/19 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10400 $917.60
4541 7/12/19 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN 10400 $1,294 94
4542 7/12/19 COMCAST 10400 $312.33
4543 7/12/19 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 10400 $148.34
4544 7/12/19 VERIZON WIRELESS 10400 $197.99
4545 7/12/19 WATER, SEWER REPAIR & MORE 10400 $28.490.00
4546 7/12/19 R. S. SMOKE TEST & MULTI SERVICES 10400 $6,650.00
4547 7/12/19 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. 10400 $78.50
4548 7/12/19 RED'S TIRE SERVICE 10400 $30.00
4549 7/12/19 LEE OIL CO., INC. 10400 $1,450.50
4550 7/12/19 AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO. 10400 $2,087.92
4551 7/12/19 IMPACT WASTE, LLC 10400 $12.196.60
4552 7/12/19 ACE BACLIFF BUILDERS SUPPLY 10400 $1,178.97
4553 7/12/19 USA BLUE BOOK 10400 $1,792.97
4554 7/12/19 FORTILINE, INC. 10400 $6,695.61
4555 7/12/19 BIRD NEST SERVICES, INC. 10400 $264.00
4556 7/12/19 DECKER DISPOSE-ALL & RECYCLING SERVICES 10400 $50,142.50
4557 7/12/19 GULF COAST WATER AUTHORITY 10400 $43,574.17
4558 7/12/19 CINTAS CORPORATION #081 10400 $689.38
4559 7/12/19 EASTEX ENVIRONMENTAL LAB 10400 $965.00
4560 7/12/19 ROCKET FRANCHISING, INC. 10400 $312.93
4561 7/12/19 MATHESON TRI-GAS 10400 $164.40
4562 7/12/19 MP2 ENERGY 10400 $14.506.66
4563 7/12/19 REID,STRICKLAND, GILLETTE 10400 $1,562.50
4564 7/12/19 SWEAT, DERICK M., JR. 10400 $£900.00
4565 7/12/19 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 10400 $90.00
4566 7/12/19 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 10400 $10,151.98
4567 7/26/19 COSTELLO, INC. 10400 $31,129.89
4568 7/26/19 UNITED STATES TREASURY 10400 $85.75
4569 7/26/19 DOCTOR COOL & PROFESSOR HEAT, INC. 10400 $295.00
4570 7/26/19 USAble LIFE 10400 $617.33
4571 7/26/19 AFLAC 10400 $364.09
4572 7/26/19 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS. COMPANY 10400 $573.80
4573 7/26/19 DENTAL SELECT 10400 $577.10
4574 7/26/19 KENNETH BISHOP 10400 $1,122.94
4575 7/26/19 ERROR COMPUTER REPAIR, LLC 10400 $500.00
4576 7/26/19 ASAP SECURITY SERVICES 10400 $45.00
4577 7/26/19 ALWAYSCARE BENEFITS, INC. 10400 $10.50
4578 7/26/19 CORPORATE QUALITY 10400 $1.686.00
4579 7/26/19 EASTEX ENVIRONMENTAL LAB 10400 $955.00
4580 7/26/19 FRONTIER 10400 $1,272.47
4581 7/26/19 HYDRANT.COM 10400 $5,309.00
4582 7/26/19 R. S. SMOKE TEST & MULTI SERVICES 10400 $6.650.00

Page 1of 2



SAN LEON MUD
Check Register
For the Period From Jul 1, 2019 to Jul 31, 2019

Check # Date  Payee Cash Acct Amount
4583 7/26/19 WATER, SEWER REPAIR & MORE 10400 $38.860.00
4584 7/26/19 SEABREEZE 10400 $450.00
4585 7/26/19 WORLDWIDE POWER PRODUCTS 10400 $5,317.00
4586 7/26/19 GENSOLUTIONS LLC 10400 $2,025.53
4587 7/26/19 PURCHASE POWER 10400 $1.617.20
4588 7/26/19 AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO. 10400 $1.953.91
4589 7/26/19 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. 10400 $67.20
4590 7/26/19 USA BLUE BOOK 10400 $1,901.84
4591 7/26/19 SAM'S CLUB 10400 $422 .41
4592 7/26/19 DXI INDUSTRIES, INC. 10400 $1,343.50
4593 7/26/19 FORTILINE, INC. 10400 $27.094.75
4594 7/26/19 ASCO 10400 $2.060.41
4595 7/26/19 ACT PIPE & SUPPLY 10400 $1.405.00
4596 7/31/19 SAN LEON VFD 10400 $22,848.00
Total $346,920.62

Page 2 of 2




SETI8S GETI8S | IR T e i : | cio —_o%n_ [fEela | sgeIes £9'9THS 00°000'SS asuadx3 3uigpol/ases|In
00°0S ~ 00°0% i | W , _ _ 000$ £€'8% 00°00TS sHwIRd
00'0$ 00°0$ R e ] I e R Ml ‘ 0005 £EE8S 00000 TS asuadx3 asuad

88'9St'TS 88'9SY'TS | Hlane R T I (R T i , 5 i 88'9SH'TS £9'9995 00°000'8% salddns/-dinb3 qeq

00°0S¥S ~ 00°05%S i s 1 BB _ﬂ S ] 0005t 19'THSS 00°005'9$ S9ON 2827 PasilaApY
00°€ZS .~ _ooges | | i _ W g [ s e 00'€2$ L9'TYS 00°005$  sPInoN/sepuady Bunsod/Buly
00°026°TS 00°0Z6°TS$ i r i i | 0 R = g ” [ 00026'TS  00°0SZ'T$ 00000'STS s394 Aojeloqe
€6 ETTCTS  EGETTZIS | E ol | €6°ETT'ZIS  00°000'STS 00'000'08T$  YyeaH - ddueinsu| dnoig
2L'8S8'TS  TL'8S8'TS N . “ i SR A 7L'8S8'TS  00°00S'TS 00°000°8T$ ~ 'suldls/all/lewsa/ayn
00°0S - 000$ 5 E o e 5 SRR 000$  000SZ'9% 00'000'SLS aoueINsu|
00°0% 00°0$ _ e E j R s ¥ I 000 00°0SZ'TS 00000'sT$ ~ sasuadx3 uonda|3
00°0% 0005 ik B £ : e ks g 0008 £9°9TYS 00°000'S$ ~ elI9IRIN/5351n0D NP3

00248 00248 _ % 5] ] N R W ofi ¥ oooes €E'€89 00000'TS  sluawaa.dy dng [enuuy)|
00°0$ 00°0% “- = : ! . 5 ¥ [ s T T R | AR T 00°0% 00'S2TS 0000S'T$S  suonduasgns g sang
0005 00°0$ | Th .” ...... L (e | - 0005 00°005% 00°000'9% SIBUILIRS 13 SIDUI24U0D

TE'82Z'TTS  1€'82C'TTS | = m PR N ‘ TE'8ZT'TITS  EE'EEE'ES 00°000°0¥S ~ sasuadx3 Jayndwo)
00°06% 00065 . me A ] = ] o o 00°06% 00'00TS 00002'tTs  [|oauo)ised
0S'EVE'TS  OSEVETS i o S Ay 5 ] T ,_ (=l OS'EPE'TS  E£'€80TS 00°000'SZ$ ~ sjeuway)

LY'68Y'6S LV6E8Y'6S I S T i o I [ LY'68Y'6S  EE'EEE'ES 00°0000t$ asuadx3 juawdinb3
96'29% 969 | T T L T S B e TR _ 96'79% £E'E€8S 00000'0T$ ~ @suddx3 3IYRA B OINY

8€'6865 ' 8E'686S | w e LA N i 8£'6865 00°000°TS$ 00°0002ZT$  Sadieyd yoa)- 1/12qo0|9/4ueg
0005 ~ 000$ | = ) . . ) - 000$ 00'0SL'TS 00'000°TZS !
00°0S 00'0% h 3] A A R [T v . | (A (O I | I - 00°0$ L9°TVS 000055 %u_S_Bs_ m..;oaeu
£€TS E€ETS = i El | j w L - | i £€'CS £€'8075 00°005°2$ saxe] Aojdwaun a3e3s

LTTEETS  LTTIEETS “ , M ] LTIEE'TS L99TY'TS 00°000°LTS “asuadx3 uoisuad |dw3

LS96T'VS  LS96T'VS | e gl f i | [0 ! ERS i ey LS'96T'YS  L9'99T't$ 00°00005$ asuadx3 xe| ||oJAed

0v'96TS _ Ov'96TS * i | = . IR 0v'96TS 00°'52ZS 00°00£°2$ - "AJ3S [|odAed duel|y

T6'TOL'SSS 16'T0£'S55 | | 16'T0L'SSS 00°000'S5$ 00°000°0995 salie|es
IDVHINY 1oL | oz-unf 0z-Aey 0z-dv | 0zZ-1en 0Z-924 | oz-uer 61-22@ 61-AOCN | 6I-P0 61-das 6T-3ny 6T-Inr 123png Ajyauoly  193png [enuuy sasuadx3
£ J e L *| 1 [l IR [N | e (S =5 2 0Z0Z - 6102 | 0Z0Z -6T0Z el o WG
, , , |

0Z'EP8'LSES  OZ'SP8LSES | 0003 0005 | 0005 | 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0005 | 000% 00008 | OZ'SP8'LSES  00'0ST'vLE$  00008'68t'wS$ sanuanady [e10]
00°0$ 000s | T el ik T T e e e " i ] T > 000% 00°0% 0070 SpuUN4 puog 10} JUaWASINGLUIIDY
€2°LS88YS £2158'8VS B L . S Lol A i) £T°LS8'8YS L9°'9T6'LYS 00°000's£8$  @deqlen/ysel)
S8'6v8'ces | S86¥8TTS | HEH _ _ i ] S8'6¢8°7ZS £9'9T6TTS 00°000°S£2$ ~ 2nuansy aiA
9t'7S80TS 9v'¥S8'0TS i o R R i 9P ¥S80TS  EE'EEBOTS 00'000'0ET$  anuanay Y811 39ans
6E'LEG'OTS  BELEEOTS | = sl iy i . BE'LE6'9TS  00°00525% 00°'000°0£9% ~ xe] jesadQ B JuleN
78'992'€S 78997'eS | & B [ g ; R ] - ] B i L | 28'997'es  L9916CS 00°000'SES BWOIU| Js33I|

SE'8L6ES GE'BL6'ES i 5 P s SE'BLE'ES 00°0$ 00°0$ ) ~ 3wodu| 3sIN
00°0$ 000% P NN E , TS T T [ : 00°0% 00°05% 00°009% 334 Jieday/anon 13381
0005 ~ 000% 2 B[ A a8 FiE " S ) 00°0$ L9'TPS 00°00s$ 234 Sunadwe Ja13 N

00°05.'8TS 000SL8T$ | it LI ) w e 00°0SL'8TS  £9'999T$ 00°000°02$ e "IX3 3ul]

00'06% 00°06$ S | il mE g , 2 B ! 00'06% £€'€8T$ 00'002'cS  S334>p3Y) pauimay

00sg9s 00 mmmm i e e [ ] | A ) I | o0sz9s [9'T6T'TS 00'00S'STS $934 UONIBUUOIAY

S7'S89'06% ST'S89°065 o [ B _ i s i SRR ) fi [ . M..ﬂ 589065  00°00S'285  00°000°0S0°T$ ‘ 2IIMIBS JAIMIS
LO'T8SLTTS  LO'TBS'LITS | 3 g &S 1 E == | LO'T8S'LITS  00°00S'ZTTS  00°000°0SETS a 2DIAIS JB1EM
00'066% 00°066% oL R e S T L L R N e A Yl S L s P OIO6RE £€'€E8S 0o0'000'0TS 224 uopadsul
8LLL8TS 8L°L48'T$ < )y REBT [ | 8L448'TS  00'000'€S 00°000'9€S g Ayjeuag
00'0006s 000006 | | | e E il B T o ~ 00°000'6% 00000'ST$.  00°00008T$ B 5924 de] Jamas
00'00S‘0TS  00°00S°0T$ i i i v e 00'00S°0T$ 00°000'STS 00'000°08T$ saa4 de] Jatem
00°0% 00°0$ “ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0005 294 Aypede)
adelanpzd:zdy 101 oz-ung 0z-Aewy 0z-1dy 0zZ-1elN 0z-924 0z-uer 61-22d 61-AON 61-10 61-das 6T-3ny 6T-Inf 128png Ajyiuoy  198png [enuuy Sanuanay
E e a8 R N i L ] i - [l S ) L IR A e b 0Z0Z - 6102 0Z0Z - 6T0Z XN SRhERE A
_ m |4 _ uosuedwo) 193png




18'v26'vS-  PL'L60°6SS- | 0005 | 000% ¢ 0005 | vL°L60'6SS-  EE'B0ZS 000057  dwodu|IN
|
v6'0V6'9TVS  ¥6'0b6'9TYS 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ v6'0V6'9TYS  £9°Tv6‘cLES  00'00E'L8F'YS sasuadxj jejoL
00°0% - 000 o BT 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ ] saieday aulT-ymMd9
00'0$ 0003 | ooos 0005 00°0$ 131eM $S32X3-Y MDD
LTSYS'ETS  LTSPS'ETS | | LTSYS'ETS  EEEEE'ETS 00'000'09T$  128png Bunesado-ymd9
9T'0STLTS  9T'0STLIS | | 9T°0SZ'4TS  EE'EBOLIS 00'000'502$ 8By M Mey - YMOD
Tr'865'65  T¥'865'6S il 77'865'6% L9'9THOTS 00'000'52T$ a8.eyd [ended-ymo9
¥S'S8Z'TS ¥S'S8T'TS i PS'S8T'TS  EE'EEETS 00000°9TS  JysAg-ded - sAS1sia - YMO9D
8L'768TS 8LY68'TS i | BL'PE8'TS  EEEEV'IS 00°000'2ZS yuoN-de) - sAs 1510 - YMI9
00°0$ - 0005 : : 000% 00°0% 0003 Jwhd 210N-YMOIO
00'8v8'2ZS  00'8Y8'7TS | J 008¥8'ZZS  L9'9T6TZ$ 00°000'SL2$ asuadx3 g4A
00°00€'TS 00°00ETS | : | 00'00€'T$ 00°0S2'T$ 00°000'STS ~ 2013S UMen
0003 0005 | ! 0005  00°000'T$ 000002T$ 394 'ssassy salem
00'0$ ~ 000$ _ | 000% 0005Z'T$ 00°000'ST$ : Huuad DIIL
89°'£Z8'8S 89'/78'8$ e 89'/78'8S  EEEEE'8S 00°000°00T$ .
0S'ZVI'0SS  0SZPI'0SS | - b | 0s'zvT’0s$  00°0SZ'TS$ 00'000'5T9$ |esodsig a15eM
00°0S 000% ,. | oo0$ 19999 00000'8s  shemAnu3 @ $y207/235
TE'LTB'SS  TELT8'SS | ” I - TELTB'SS 00°052'9S 00'000'SL$ dx3 s3y3r 19345
9€'8ZLS  9E'8YUS L B | e i = 9E'8TLS £E'EERS 00°000°0TS asuadx3 wioyun
00'0$ ~ 000% W T 0003 £9°99T'TS 000001 asuadx3 uoRaa||o) Xel
66'L6TS 66'L6TS | B L R L S TS ,ﬁ e | 66'L6TS 00'SLES 00000S'v$  3suadxj [2Ixan/3)1Iq0N
eLe'ts  wuTts | | e i _ | LruTTS EE'€80°TS 00°000°€TS auoydaja)
00'0$ ~000% - _ﬂ o i R 000% £8°02$ 000sZS (8nig 32Aojdwi3) Bunsa)
8VETS  8YETS e i ) " i ol SY'ETS L9'T6TS 00'00S'€5  'SHIN ' s3yddng suo)
00'000°5$ 00000's$ | S I P e T | 00°000's$  00°000°0T$ 00000'0zT$  @suadx3de] - Jamas
00°000°9$ 00°000'9% R R [ ! ceott A e (1001000198 00°000°0T$ 00'000°0ZT$ : asuadx3 dej - 1a1epm
00'0$ 000 TR, N0 SN S A Ll R o [ g A [ Sr e s 0005  e£'€€e80z$ 0000005¢$  Uoneqjyul g moju|
00064875  00°06L'8YS | ] | Y Deretfime o LA | 00'06°8¥$  00°000'5Z$  00°000°00€$ $92IAI3S PRlIRIUO))|
S0'6TTS S0'6TTS m ) w L B - L il = = o . 2" | soerrS 00'5Z9% 00'00S'.$ ~ 3suadx3dinb3 Aysjes
09'96TZTS  09'96T‘ZTS : k r i 09'96T°ZT$  00°000'0T$ 00'000°0ZT$ sasuadx3 sAs adpn|s
EEVLSLS EEVLS'LS ) o €E'PLS LS EE'EEE'BS 00°000°00TS JaMIS-IN B Y
€6'0LG'VES  E6°0LSVES | ] " €6'0L5'VES  00°00SZTS 00'000°0STS 191BM-N B Y
00°0S ~ 000s 0005 00'0SL'€$ 00°000°S¥$ asuadx3/iieday - dLMM
¥8'LES'TS v8LESTS | ¥ v8LES'TS  EEEEE'ES 00°000'0%S asuadx3/ieday - dIM
00'0% 0005 ) “- | ooids 00°0$ 0003 994 Pedw| - ‘dw) 'de)
9r'LESTS  OFLES'CS | e | opieszs  eeeess 00°000'0TS swalq 434 10311Q
00'0% ~ 000% _ ~ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ~ 3logpeoy
00°0% 0005 | . ; 00'0$ EE'EB0CS 00°0005Z$ ) IX3 3ur] Jamas
0009v'0z$  o009¥'0ZS | “ 00°09%'02$ £9'99T°v$ 0000005 33U Jajem
000$ 000S | A vk _ e T i T 0005 LTS 000s$ 334 SS355Y 235 81205
orvors  ovvors | N R T i | R ¥ OrYITS  L9'99T'PS 00°000°05$ i sasea| pue s|ejuay
0005 0005 “ : i = 000$  000S¢$ 00°000°€$ $334 JOSIApY |BIduBUly
00'0% 00°0% _ IR TR y =kl S | o000 00°0$ 00°0$ 5393014 93ds saa4 Bupaauidul
68'6CI'TES  68'6TI'TES e R SOENEE WEY  A TUE TR ) . | es6zI'TES  00005'L$ 00'000'06$ s234 Buuaauidu3
0S'Z9S‘TS  0S'79S'T$ " L G EEEEORT i 0S'295'TS 00°00S'2$ 00'000°0€$ 5334 |e8a]
00°SYS ~ 00°s¥$ 8 Al SV B AN | oosps 19°'TYS 00°005$ Bupionuo sAs Ayundas
Z6'P9SS  T6'9S$ s : H = = N V a Z6'795$ €E'EEES~ 00°000°%$ dx3 Suypue/Buiddiys
or'¥89'ts  ovveots | 0 | ] o fii 0v'#89'T$ £9'999'T$ 00°000'02S N agelsod
00'989'TS  00'989'T$ o e R T T ey w D o : 00989'TS  [9'THSS 0000S'9$ dunuid
SELTL'TS SELTLTS O s e = | SELTLTS 00°000'T$ 00'000°2TS ~ sayddng 2310
EEOPISEN cvotts | 0000 | ¥ [ : Zr9TTS EC'EERS 00°000'0T$ ~ 5|0o) puey ||ews
00°€TH'TS  O00ETH'TS i e ) e e L e e R e e o |00 TR RS (AR 6 00°000°TTS aqgn1 1 [anyg
0003 0003 , | q 00°0% L9°9TYS 00°000'S$ asuadx3 asIN




